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Christ Church
Report of the Governing Body
Year ended 31 July 2021

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY

The Members of the Governing Body are the House’s charity truseees under charity law. The members of the Governing
Body who served in office during the year or subsequently are detailed below.

WG| W ][6)]| |8

Drean:

The Very Reverend Professor MW, Percy

Canons:

The Reverend Canen Professor N.J. Biggar P .

"The Reverend Canon Professor S.R.1. Foor e | e || |

The Reverend Canon Professor G.12. Ward . .

Canon Professor C. Harrison : .

: The Venerable J.P.M. Chaffey

The Reverend R.C, Peers

Students:

Professor R.B. Rutherford 1 .

Professor R.L. Judson .

Professer LM.C, Watson . . ™ . - . . ™

Professor E.J.F. Simpson .

Professor S.10. Howison

| Professor M.]. Edwards

Professor M.D. McCulloch .

Professor D. Obbink | (resigned 6 Feb 2021)

Professor 5.1.. Rowland-Jones

Dr B.E. Jack .

Professor D.P. McDonald

Professor S. Neubauer

Professor B. Parkinson . | o .

Professor E.M.C. Tandello-Cooper fretired 30 Sepr 2021)

Tr D.P. Moran

Deofessor G, Willinson CON I I

" Professor R.L. Davies N .

: Professor Sir J.I. Belt

Trofessor G.A. Johnson ' e« | o | e | 8| @ .

Professor LG.E. Cross

DrAJ Clarck * | e

Dr B.W. Young .

Professor ].]. Davis

Professor M.C.A Bose b

Professor J. Yee

Professor A. Kuhn - .

Mr J.C.F.S. Lawrie o | » . e

| Professor D. Aarcs e = - P . * .

Professor §.]. Cragg . .

Professor R, Wade-Martins .

| Professor ].K. Schear

Professor E.GG.W. Keene | » (e

L ]

Professor S.C. Morumer

| Professor K. McGerty ) s | s | . .

| Ms DA Liniéres-Hartley s | @ .

Mr K. Sternberg

Ms [ Elder .

Professor S. Dadson

Professor S. L. WNewstead commmm a .

Professor K.C. King L b
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Professor R. Barker

Professor S. Hiscock

Professor G. Hutchinson

Dr K. Lebow

PIO]‘:—ESSOE ;‘k. KLLO

| Professor Sir L. Berners-Lec

{resigned 1 Sept 2021)

. Mr M. Coote

{resigned 30 April 2021) . .

Professor Y. Gal

Dr ] Allison

(resigned 1 Oct 2021)

Dr S Duncan

Professor S Grahl

Professor M Holweg

Professor C Kenneficlk

Professor Y Nakasukasa

Dr L Brassart

Dr E Smich

Professor N. R, Meango

o {appointed 1 Sept 2021)

Dr E. Giustl

{appointed 1 Oct 2021)

During the year the policics of the Gioverning Body were developed and implemented chrough nine principal commirtees,

The current membership of these commiteees is shown above for each Student.

(x) House Committee

(z)  Finance Commitree

(3)  Academic Committee

(4  Development Committce
{s) Salaries Board

{6)

{7)  Benefices Commictee

Grants Commictee

{8)  Equality and Diversity Commiteee

{9)  Welfare Commirtee

External members sit on the Finance Committee and the Salaties Board. The external members over the academic year were:

Finance Commitee: Mr J. Curtis, Mr [J. McDougall.
Salartes Board: D1 1. Asquith, Mr H. Crisp, Ms K Pacerson.

HOUSE SENIOR STAFF

The senior staff w whom day ro day management is delegated are as follows.

A The Dean

The Very Reverend Ma rty}fz._ﬁ ercy

B The Senior Censor

Professor Divk Aarts

C The Junior Censor

Professor Kevin McGerty

D The Treasurer

My James Lawrie

E The Steward

Ms Pauline Linidres-Hurtley

when necessary)

F I'he Censor Theologiae (in place of the Drean,

The Reverend Canon Professor Sarah Foor
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HOUSE ADVISERS

Investment managers

Oxford University Endowment Management Limited

27 Park End Streee, Oxford, QX1 1HU

Investment property managers and principal surveyor
Savills (L&P) Limited Chartered Surveyors
Wytham Court, 11 Westway, Oxford, (3Xz oQQL

Auditor
Crirchleys Audic LLP
Beaver House, 23-38 Hythe Bridge Streer, Oxford, OXu 2LP

Bankers
Barclays Bank plc
Business Banking, 4™ Floor, Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading, Berkshire, RGir 1AX

Solicitots
Blake Meorgan LLP
Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbous, Percsmouth, Hampshire, PO6 451

Mills & Reeve LLP?
Francis House, 112 Hills Road, Cambridge, CB2 1PH

Addrﬁss
Christ Church, St Aldate’s, Oxford, OX5 1DP
Website

wi.cheh.ox.ac.ik
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Christ Church
Report of the Governing Body
Year ended 31 July 2021

The Members of the Governing Body present their Annual Report for che year ended 31 July 2021 under the Charities Act
2011 together with the audited financial statements for the year.

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

Christ Church is 4 joint foundation — of a college in che University of Oxford and of the Cathedral Church of the Diocese of
Oxford — supported by a single corporate endowment, which is known as Christ Church (“the House™). The present
collegtate foundation was established by King Henry Vi in 1546, Statutes were conferred by the Chrisc Church Oxford Act,
1867 and these, as modified subsequently by Oxford Universicy Commissions and by Order of Her Majesty in Council,
govern its affairs. The government of che foundation vests in the Governing Body formed of the Dean, certain of the Canons
and the elecred Students.

The House registered with the Charities Commission on 17 August 2011 (registered number 1143423).

The names of all Members of the Governing Body ar the date of chis repore and of chose in office during the year, together
with details of the senior seaff and advisers of cthe House, are given on pages 2 to 4.

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT
Governing documents

The House is governed by its Statures, dated 16 March 2011
Governing Body

The Governing Body is constituted and regulated in accordance with the House's Sratures, the terms of which ate enforceable
ultimately by the Visitor, who is Her Majesty, The Queen. Membership of the Governing Body is associated (automatically in
most cases) with appeinement or clection to certain posts in the joint foundation, as outlined below, and lapses in che event of
resignation or retiremnent from those posts.

The Governing Body consists of the 13ean, Canons (as defined in Sawute 1d{i)} and Studencs {as stated in Stacute XIII) of
Christ Church. The Srudents may be (i} wurorial fellows, appointed o joint posts with the University; {i1) Universicy
Professors or holders of equivalent posts or University Readers; (iii) senior adminiscrative officers of the House, including the
Treasurer and the Steward; and (iv) other persons of distincrion whose election 10 the Governing Bedy in the opinion of the
Governing Body will advance the interests of education and learning in the House or will broaden its experuse.

The Governing Body derermines the strategic direction of the House and regulates its admirnuseeation and the management of
its finances and assets. Ir meers regularly under the chairmanship of the Dean and is advised by a aumber of commuitrees, the
most important of which are detailed below.

Recruitment and training of Members of the Governing Body

As membership of Governing Body is dependent on the holding of other posts, recruitment depends on the procedures
normal for those posts. The Dean, Sub-Dean and Regius Professors are appointed by the Crown, Other academic
appointments asc by appointment commiteees; these are university comniittees in the case of Professors (other than the Regius
Professors) and joint university/college committees (n other cases, The Archdeacon is appeinted by the Bishop of Oxford in
constltation with the Chapter of the Cathedral. Senior administrative posts are flled on the advice of specially formed
commitrees reporting to Governing Body. Other persons of distinction may be invited to rake up Studenwhips which give
them racmbership of Governing Body.

New members of Governing Body are inducted by current college officers, rypically the Censors and the Treasurer. Inductien
topics include che role of the Governing Body in the Joint Foundation and eesponsibilities of its members. Members of the
Governing Body attend external trustee training and information courses to keep thern informed on current issues in the
sector and on regulatory requirements,

Remuneration of Members of the Governing Body 2nd Senior College Staff

Members of the Governing Body, who are primarily Fellows, are teaching and research employees of the House and reccive
no remuncration or benefits from their trusteeship of the House. Those wrustees chat are also employees of the House receive
remuneration for their work as employees of the House which is set based on the advice of the House's Salaries Board, chree
members of which are not members of Governing Body and not in receipt of remuneration from che House, Where passible,
remuneration is set in line with that awarded to the University’s academic staff.

The remuneration of senior college staff is set by the House’s Remuneration Commitree.
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Organisational management
't'he Governing Body meets ordinarily ninc times a year, The work of developing policies and monitoring implementation is

carsied our by nine principal Committees:

»  The House Cormmirtee considers questions involving the domestic finances, management and organisation of the House,
accommodation and the use of space, and other domestic martters.

»  The Finance Committee considers matters relating to the property and investments of the House, and questions
involving the overall financial policy of the House.

s The Academic Committee considers matters relating to the teaching, rescarch and cducational activities of the House.

¢ The Developmene Committee considers mateers concerned with alumni relarions and with fund-raising for the purposcs
of the House, and advises che Development Director and the Development Adviser,

s The Salaries Board considers questions relating to the salaries and expenses of those engaged in reaching, members of the
Housc and to other expenses connected with such reaching,

¢ The Grants Commitree considers questions of reasonable charitable donations under Seat. XXX1.3.{v} and of grants for
members of the Governing Body, Lecturers, Junior Research Fellows and Senior Scholars.

»  The Benefices Committee exercises the Governing Body’s right to present to vacant benefices in the gift of the House.

s The Equality and Diversity Committee monitors, provides information and cakes acrions related to equality and diversicy
within the House, across the collegiate University, and in regards to external agencics and individuals.

e The Welfare Committee considers issues relating to the welfare of Junior Members, Senior Members and scaff of the
House, including the Prevent Ducy and Safeguarding,

The day-to-day running of the House is delegated to the Dean and Censors, and other college officers nocably the "F'reasurer
and the Steward. The Dean and Censors areend all meetings of the principal commirrees excepe that the Junior Censor does
not attend the Salaries Board, the Senior Censor docs not attend the Granes Commiceee and neither Censor artends che
Benefices Commitee. When the Dean is unable to artend a meeting, the Censor Theologiae normally attends in his place.

Under Clause s(a) of the House’s statutes, certain powers are reserved to the Dean and Chapter in respect of;
{1} the Cathedral Church and its fabric and appurtenances, including the Chaprer House; and
{2) the Cathcedral Chaplains, Organist, Lay Clerks, and Choristers, and other officers of the Cachedral Church; and
(3) the residentiary houses assigned for occupation by the Dean and the Canons together with Cloister House.

Members of Chaprer form the Board of Governors of Christ Church Cathedral School (*CCCS”), which is chaired by the
Dean, CCCS occupies buildings provided by the House which from time to time provides financial support for the school
including choral scholarships.

Group structure and relationships
The Housc administers many special trusts, as detailed in Notes 20 1o 21 to the finandal starements.

The House also has six wholly-owned non-charitable subsidiaries: Christ Churech Oxford Trading Limited, whose annual
profics are donated o the House under the Gift Aid Scheme, Christ Church Developments 1imited, which undertakes major
building projects, Christ Chucch {Evesham) Limited, Christ Church (Daventry) Limited, Thomas Wolscy Property Limited
and Wick Farming Limited, all of which hold agricultural land with long term development potential. The trading activities
of Christ Church Oxford Trading primarily comprisc revenue from conference actvitics and letting of the facilides when not
in use by the House. The subsidiaries’ aims, objectives and achievements arc covered in the relevane sections of this reporr.

"The House is parc of the collegiate University of Oxford, Material ineerdependencies between the Universicy and the House
arise as a consequence of this relationship.

Page 6



Christ Church
Report of the Governing Body

Year ended 31 July 2021

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
Charitable Objects and Aims

The Objects of the Chariry are as follows:

A} The advancement of religion, educadon and learning, in particufar but not exclusively by:

(i) the provision, support, conduct and maintenance of Christ Church Cathedral as the Cathedral of the Diocesc of
Oxford, cogether with its Choir;

{iiy the provision, supporr, conduct and maintenance of Christ Church as a college within che University of Oxford;
and

(iii) the promotion of research in any branch of learning,

B) Tn so far as ir is nor incompacible with the objects set out in (A) above, the advancement of the arts, culture, heritage and
science, in particular but not exclusively by:

(i} the preservation and conservation of collections of articles of historical, acstheric or scienrific interest;
(ii) che preservation and conservadion of the Cathedral and ics appurtenances including che Chaprer House; and

(ifi) the preservation and conservation of the other buildings of the House and its curtilage including the Meadow.

The Governing Body has considered the Charity Commission’s guidance on public benefie and in keeping wich its objecs,
the House's aims for the public benefic are:

the advancement of religion by providing and maintaining the Cathedral of the Diocese of Oxford which is home to an
active congregation and a world famous Cathedral Choir;

the advancement of educarion and learning hy providing higher education for some 467 undergraduate and 235
postgraduate stedents within Oxford University, the students being selected by academic merit;

the facilitation of research in a range of topics by providing access to its libraries, Picture Gallery and other collecrions o
its undergraduates, graduates, fellows and members of the Governing Body undertaking rescarch and, on a discredionary
hasts, to non-members of Christ Church undertaking appropriate research;

the further advancement of educarion and learning through the acrivities of the Cachedral School;

the advancement of the arts, culture, heritage and scicnce by the preservation and conservation of collections of articles of
historical, aeschetic or scientific interest; the making available of cerrain articles to rescarchers and/for the public;

the advancement of the arts, culture and heritage by the preservation and conservation of the Cachedral and its
appurtenances including the Chaprer House, and by the prescevation and conservation of the other buildings of the
House and its curtilage including the Meadow, for the benefit of current and future members of the House and of che
general public; and the advancernent of the arts, culture and heritage by the maintenance of its choral foundation, ene of
the oldest in England;

the House is particularly committed to the provision of student support, in the form of both bursaries and support for
currenr students in financial difficulty, with a view to ensuring that those of sufficient academic ability should be able w
atrend Christ Church irrespective of family income,

The aims sec for the House’s subsidiaries are to help finance the achievement of such aims.
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Activities and objectives of the House
The House’s activities are focused on furthering its stated objects and aims for che public benefit.

Owr seated object of promoting research has been furthered by the appointment of five new Junior Research Fellows, an
Official Studenct in Economics, and a Fixed Term Studenc in Italian, all starting in September/October zou1. In the light of
the pandemic we were able to offer additional support for JRFs and CDFs. A working group to cxamine Diversity in
Admissions was established. An Academic HR manager was appointed and a review of che Library stafl was conducted. All
this cnables us to further our research, teaching and educanonal objecuives.

Residential rooms and oftices in Peckwater (Juad continued to be refurbished, which is greatly enhancang Chnst Church’s
student accommodation and its provision for academic research and teaching spaces, The final phase of refirbishments (Peck
9) was completed in September 2020, having paused for three months due o the initial pandemic lockdown. The
refurbishment of the Old Library and Canterbury 1 & 2 is currently underway.

‘The House's continued support of che IntoUniversity initiative in (Oxford has contributed to our general object of advancing
education and learning. Alony with other access and overeach aceivities, it is part of an aim to broaden the available pool of
candidates for our undergraduate places, and to enhance the quality of their education, supporung Christ Church’s status as a
college of the University of Oxford. The Access and Ouereach team has developed other projeces in Christ Church’s
designated link regions and beyond, In particular, we have c*.xp:md{:d Hotizons, our sustained contact programme in our
London link region, Barnet, and have established another sustained contact programme in collaboration with S¢ Anne's
College in the North-East of England, where we are part of a new regional College Consortium (with St Anne’s and Trinity).
We continue to collaborate with other charities and organisations, including DebateMare, the Brilliant Club, Targer
Oxbridge, and Thinking Black. Somc of these are partly funded through our Access Hub, while for others we offer rooms and
support in delivering sessions. We have appointed a Postdoctoral Access Fellow (Quercach for Black, Asian and Minority
Ethnic Groups and Student Support), who combines research with a contribution w the College’s outeeach and support
student inidiatives. Our digital offering now also includes a platform that allows prospective applicants to have conversations
with trained student ambassadors on the Christ Church website, Christ Church is also participating in the University’s

Bridging Programme, Oppeortunity Oxford.

The House's aim of providing support for students of modest means is furthered by our conteibution to the Oxford
Opportunity Bursary and the University’s Crankseare {ex Moritz Heyman) Scholarship schemes administered by the central
University, which makes allocations principally on the basis of houschold income. Christ Church alse provides financial
assistance such as subsidies of accommodarion and dining costs, and summer internship bursarics, for current junior members
depending on houschold income, with other grancs allocated after evaluating students’ income and expenditure on a case-by-
casc basis.

A Covid Student Support Fund was launched, which offered addicional suppert to students throughout the pandemic,
including cnabling the purchase of [T equipment.

Over the summer of 2020, Christ Church orpanised a seties of listening events involving all studenes and saff (academic and
non-academic) and commissioned a report from Challenge Consultancy, which fecused on prometing racial equality and
encouraging diversity and inclusiviry of all kinds in order to enhance our teaching and educarional objeces. Those
recommendations are gradually being rolled outand include a Christ Chusch and Colonialism project, and a revision of the
Harassment and Non-Academic Disciplinary Policies. On E&D we furthermore note the BAME Graduate Scholarship in
Law, and the BAME Qutreach and Student Support Postdactoral Fellowship.

A Welfare Committee was established which considers issucs relating ro the welfare of Junior Members, Senior Members, and
staff of the House (including the Prevent Duty and Safeguarding). It instigaced an institution wide safeguarding review
performed by Ineqe. The team of wardens now includes a Senior Warden.

A communications review was conducted and the position of Head of Communications has been appointed to start in
January 2022, Governing Body continues to explore potential capital plans including in relation o Library provision for
students, graduare student housing and the Picture Gallery, it is furcher investigaring rhe expansion of financial support for
graduate students and endowment of existing and new Official Studencships in preparation for a fandraising initative o
celehrate Christ Church’s sooth anniversary in 2o25. These discussions confirm the House's ambicious plans for furcher
enhancing cducation and lcarning in the decades o come.
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ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

469 undergraduate students were enrolled during rhe academic year 2020-2021 (2019-20: 467}, although the majority of
undergraduates and 2 significant number of graduate students left Oxford during Michaelmas rerm in response 1o the
pandemic, wirh teaching and supervision being offered remotely online throughout Hilary term {and in some cases fer Trinicy
term alse). Of the undergraduates, 135 (2019-20: 121) were finalists who completed their degree courses; 92.6% gained Firses or
2.15 (2019-20: 92%).

292 graduate students were following courses of study during the academic year 2020-2021 (2019-20: 225). Of these, 78 (2019-
201 41} completed Masters/BCL degrees and 21 completed docroraces {zo1g9-20: 28).

Studcnts’ acllifv&]nfl‘lts are pa[ticula fly notabl(? givfﬂ thf Considﬁrablc Cha“cnges they FBCECI. beE.U.SC OI.C the pandemi(‘., Sllpport
from Christ Church on the academie, welfare and financial fronts was undoubredly crucial in achieving such impressive
results,

The Cathedral offered daily public warship and acted as a chapel for all members of Christ Church. Tt also offered a venue for
special services for the Diocesc of Oxferd and other outside organisations. The pandemic led the Cathedral o develop the
capability to livestream service, we are grateful to the Friends for support in making this possible. As a result over 150 ooo
people have watched services at Chrise Church since we began.

Pupi! numbers at the Cathedral School fell slightly during the year from 151 in Michaelmas Term to 148 ar the end of Triniry
Term. 'T'he number of Cathedral Choristers was 21 throughout the year. A total of 12 scholarships were gained by this year's
leavers {zo1y-20: 13). 'The School lost £159k of fee income due to the pandemic in the form of fec discounss, reductions and
deferrals (of which £77k had been provided for in the prior vear). This was offser by furlough income and savings in carcring
costs during the fockdown amounting tw some £135k.

The Cathedral School was able to keep tight control of costs during the year with the resule that it limited 1ts overall loss to
£3k.

Voluntary income as fundraising amounted to £2,18k (2019-20: £2,517k) which excludes all pledges and the notification of 16
new legacy bequests (7 for 2019-20). With the continued restrictions of COVID, overseas trips and ali in-person events were
postponed or cancelled exceprt the Boar Club Dinner in June 2021. Engagement wich alumni continued to be strong through
vircual events and regular communicartions through e-Marters, Christ Church Matters and social media. The percentage of
alumni donaring to Christ Church was 13.7% {2019-20: 14%). 97% of the 2021 leavers contributed a Leavers” Gift (2019-20:
9896}, The Board of Benefactors gained three new members in 2020-21 (2019-20: 4}, and there are now 397 members of the
Board.

Development costs {including salaries of staff in the development office, and organisation of alumni and donor events)
amounted to £603k, representing a 4% reduction on the previous year (2019-20: £626k). The main arcas of saving relared ro
staff vacancies and to a reduction in the provision to pension schemes,

FINANCIAIL REVIEW
The House's cotal incorme of £32,457k (2010-20: £36,054k) was £3,597k lower than 2019-20, a 10% decrease,

The charitable activities of the Housc include waching and research, provision of board and lodgings for members of the
House, Cathedral and Cachedral School and access for visitors. The income generated by these charitable activities amounted
to £8,616k, a reduction of £2,660k (~24%) compared to the previous year {2019-20: £11,276k). The cost of undeceaking cthese
charitable activities in the year was £27,915k, a reducrion of £818k (-2.8%) compared to the previous year (2019-20: £28,733k).
There was an overall operating deficit of £19,299k {2019-20: £17,457k) on these charitable activities which is funded by
spendable donations, wading income and transfers from che House’s endowment.

Income

Income from charitable activities was £8,616k comprising fee income of £3,519k, which was 11% higher than the previous year,
college residential income of £2,647k which was 15% higher, combined income from the Cathedral and Cathedral School of
£2,177k was 20% lower and visitor income of £ro3k was £1,656k lower than the previous year (zo19-20: £1,759k) as a resuke of
the Covid-19 pandemic.

Fundraising income (which includes both income and capital donadions) was £2,18k, 16% lower than 2019-20. Capital
donations of £1,427k were 30% lower (2019-204 £2,030k) while income donations of £691k were 45% higher than 2o19-20
(£4870).

Non charitable trading income of £182k was £893k lower (2019-20: £1,075k), whilst charitable conference income of £57k was
£1,142k lower than 2019-20 as a result of the pandemic.
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Income from investment assets of L19,596k was 2% lower than the previous year (2019-20; £20,079k) due largely to a slighe
fall in other investmenc income {-£427k) while income from commercial property remained flat.

Other miscellaneous income of £1,945k includes a towal of £928k received in the year from the Coronavirus Job Retention
Scheme in relation to staff on furlough. All those staff were paid 100% of their basic pay during the furlough peried. Aiso
included 1s £720k Insurance sertlement.

Expenditure

The House scts its budget for expenditure on the basis of a rolling s-ycar plan which enables forward planning of significant
building and maintenance projects and other strategic projects set by Governing Body.

The House’s towal expenditure of £34.636k was £175k higher than 2019-20 (£34,461k}.

Expenditure on chantable actividies of £27,915k was £818k lower than the previous year. Maintenance and refurbishment
expenditure on college buildings of £3,082k (2019-20: £4,814%), was £1,732k lower compared to the previous year. There were
o major staircase refurbishmenc projects in the year buc some costs were incurred ahead of the stare of Canterbury 1 & 2
staircase refurbishment {(£66k), and Piciure Gallery repairs (£200k). Other projects undertaken included; Chapter House
£235k, Cathedral Ligheing (£220k), Archive extension (£188k) and upgrade of the fire alarm system (£144k). Rent, rates and
insurance of £777k is £41k higher than 2019-20, which includes the reneal of 117 St Aldare’s, Oxford, a 79 bed residential
staircase occupled by the House on a 40 year long leaschold basis. Following a review of its Curreach and Access acriviries in
2017-18, a aumber of new initiatives were implemented in this area. 2020-21 Is the fourth year of a s-vear project and saw
expenditure fall by £74k to £326k, largely duc to the pandemic.

Included in rotal charitable expenditure is the movement on the defined bencfit pension schemes’ deficir liability, as required
under FRS roz2. The nec movement in the year is a reduction of £448k, being a reduction for OSPS of £27.4k, a reduction for
USS of £163k and a reduction for the TPT of Lok, (2019-20: OSPS reduction of £61k, USS reduction of £870k and £111k for
TPT amounting to £1,042k). The rotal pension scheme deficic Liability as at 31 July 2021 recognised in these financial
statements as required by FRS 102 has thus reduced from £3,439k co £2,991k (USS: £1,385k, OSPS: £r,505k, TPT: £1o1k),
producing a net reduction in funds available 1o the House of £2,997ik.

‘The cost of generating funds in 202c-21 was £6,721k {2019-20: £5,728k), £993k or 17% higher than the previous year. Interest
payable of £1,402k (2019-20; £1,244k) was £158k higher than 2019-20 and represents the interest payable on £40m loan notes,
bearing a coupon of 2.567%, which were drawn down in September 2016, on £15m loan notes, bearing a coupon of 2.01%,
which were drawn down in November 2019 and £19.25m loan notes bearing a coupon of 2.16% which were drawn down in
May 2021. Investment management costs of £4,107k were £1,114k higher than the previous year due mainly to increased
maintenance and refurbishment expendirure incurred on the House's investment properties. Fundraising costs of £603k were
4% lower than 2019-20 (£626l), £24k due to the allocated share of the reduction in the pension deficic liability. Direcr costs
of Ls37k were 8% lower than zorg-20 due to the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic on UK and overseas travel and {undraising
events (2019-20: £581k).

The adoprion of TRS roz also requires the recognidon of the fair value of complex financial instruments. In 2008, the House
entered into an interest rate swap with Barclays Bank plc, under which it receives interest at 3-monch LIBOR and paysa fixed
rarc of interest of 4.783%. The notional amount of the swap is £1om and expires on 1 February 2038. The fair value cosc of
unwinding this interest rate swap as at 31 July 2021 has been provided at £6,385k (2019-20: £7,916k), a reduction in the year of

insatk.

Result for the year
The consolidated net funds of the Ilouse rose by £87,732k in the year {2019-20: £8,794Kk), the ner increase is arcriburable to:
2020-21 2019-20
s Unrestricted funds (£ 213k} (£ 1,371k)
o Restricted funds £ vk (£ 88k)
e  Endowment funds (*) £86,818k £10.253k

() Including total investment gains in the year of £88,38ck (2019-20: £8,455k).

Reserves policy

The House’s reserves policy is to maintain sofficient free reserves to enable ic to meet its short-term financial obligations in the
event of an unexpected revenue shortfall to allow the House to be managed efficiently and to provide a buffer to ensure
uninterrupted services.

Toral funds of the House and its subsidiaries at che year-end amounted to £684.4m (2019-20: £506.7m). This includes
endowrment capital of £674.6m and unspent restricted income funds roealling £12.1m.
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The House's free reserves art the year-end amounted to a deficit of £4,118k (2019-20: £4,107k deficic), representing retained
unrestricted income reserves excluding an amount of £6,625k for the book value of fixed assers less associated funding
arrangements and designaced reserves at the year end amouncing to £1,494k (2019-20: £733k). Governing Body has set a target
to increase free reserves by £500k pa in its rolling s-year plan. Whilst adopting a policy target for free reserves, the Governing
Body also recognises that expenditure on certain repair and renovacion projeces could be postponed in the event of a cash-flow
problem.

Designated reserves of £1,494k ar the year end included £43k for unexpended Annual Fund projects which are projected to be
spent over the nexe three years.

Risk management

‘T'he House has processes for identifying, evaluating and managing the principal risks and uncertaintics faced by the House
and its subsidiaries in undertaking cheir aceivities. When it is not able to address risk issues using internal resources, the Housc
takes advice from external experts. A report on major risks is prepared annually by the Treasury, which s considered by the

Finance Committee and Governing Body each year. Health and Safery risks are monitored by a commireee of heads of
deparement, chaired by the Steward and subject to annual exeernal audit.

Training courses and other forras of career development are avatlable to members of staff co enhance their skills in risk-relared
arcas,
The Governing Body, which has ultimare responsibility for managing any risks faced by the House, has given consideration to

the major risks to which the House and its subsidiaries are exposed and has concluded that adequate systems arc in place to
manage these risks. It is recognised that systems can pravide only reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that major risks have

been managed.

I'he principal risks acd uncertainties faced by the House and its subsidiarics that have been identified are categorised as
foltows:

Risk Measures

1. Pandemic Effective implementation of governrnent policies; supporr for
research into effective treatment and vaccination. Insurance
{where possible]

2.  Recruitment of staff (academic and neon- | Terms and conditions of service reviewed regularly

academic) _

3. Reputational risk from lapses in academic | Monitor admissions procedures, student satisfaction and
standards exam results

4. 1T neowork and data security IT managed joinely with Pembroke & St Peter’s College.

Investment in people and hardware/sofcware

Disaster Recovery planning procedures reviewed regularly, liaison
with emergency services

'y

6. Dedine in purchasing power of the | Diversified portfolio and close oversight from the Investment
endowment N Group

Investment policy, objectives and performance

The House’s investment objectives are to balance currenc and future beneficiary necds by:
*  maintaining (at least) the valuc of the endowment in real terms;
e producing consistent and sustainable income to support expenditure; and

e delivering these objectives within acceptable tevels of risk.

To meer these objectives, the House’s investments as a whole are managed on a total return basis, maintaining diversificauon
across a range of asset classes in order to produce an appropriate balance between risk and return. In line with chis approach,
the House’s statutes allow the House to invest permanent endowment to maximise the relared tocal rerurn and 1o make an
appropriate proportion of the unapplied rotal retuen available for expenditure each year.
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Investment policy and strategy are set by the Governing Body as advised by the Investment Group from time to time and
performance is regularly monitored by the Investment Group. At the vear end, che House's long erm invesunents, combining
securities and property investments, totalled £674.6m (2019-20: £587.8m}, net of £90.0m loan notes. Investment returns were
strong, with a total return on the House's invesements after fees and interest on the loan notes of +16.3% (2019-20: +4.2%6).

‘T'he carrying value of the preserved permanent capital and the amount of any unapplicd total return available for cxpenditure
was taken as the open market values of these funds as ac 1 August 2001 together with the original gift value of all subsequent
cndowment received,

On the twtal rerurn basis of investing, it is the Governing Body’s policy to exuract as income 3.25% (plus investment
management costs) of the value of che relevanc invesunents. However, to smooth and moderate che amounes withdrawn, this
is calculared on the average of the year-end values in each of the preceding five years. Due to increasing invesunent values
over the previous five years, the effective amounts withdrawn are currently less chan the nominal 3.25% stated in this policy.

The equivalent of such 3.25% of the epening value of the securities and properry invesumencs, plus costs, was taken as income
in the year. The Governing Body keeps the level of income withdrawn under review o balance the needs and ineerests of
current and future beneficiaries of the House's activities.

Fundraising Activities

Christ Church’s Development and Alumni Relations Office exists to develop lifelong relationships with and amongse alumni,
donors and supporters, and to raise funds for Christ Church’s charicable activities. The Development Office consists of a
Direcror and seven members of staff. Communicatons include news, research developments, evencs, exhibitions, reunions,
volunteering opporruntcies, fundraising appeals and progress updaces thae are imporant o alumni.

The Dwﬁlﬁpme,ﬁ,t and A,].leﬂi Rﬁlatioﬂs Ofﬁﬁe WUl—kS Wit_h a net“’ork U{: Voluﬂtccrsﬁ The DeVElopment BOQJ.CI., W’hﬂ Providf_
advice on fundraising, the Christ Church Association and the American Friends of Christ Church,

Christ Church is commirted to best pracrice when engaging with all alumni, cureent members, paeents and friends of Christ
Church and is registered with the Fundraising Regulator. Tt voluntarily subscribes to its Code of Fundraising PPractice, as
adaprted by agreement wich che Regulator to mect che particular circumsrances of colleges in the University of Oxford. The
Development and Alumni Office also follow the University's Ethical Gifts Policy.

Christ Church received a complaint in 20zo-21 about a failure to pravide specified reports in respect of a donation, Governing
Body has been made aware of the complaine and Christ Church is reviewing its compliance with the Code.

Christ Church does not selicit funds from members of the public: its fundraising activities are focussed principally en its
alumni and third partics introduced to Christ Church by alumni or the University of Oxford. The Development and Alumni
Relations Office will always respect che wishes of any alumni who wish to expand or limit communications by eype or means.

As a registered charicy, Christ Church is regulated by the Charity Commission for England and Wales: in fundraising, the
Office adheres to all applicable laws in the relevane jurisdictions. Personal information is handled with care and
confidenriality and is processed in accordance with che Data Protection Act, the General Data Protection Regulation, and all
other applicable laws to support the House's mission, relaced events, fundraising, sharing news, voluntecring and neoworking

activities.
FUT'URE PLANS

The House seeks to concinue to fulfil its core purposes. T'o this end, its policies in all areas are reviewed regularly by the
committees set out on page 6 and by the Governing Body. In 2021-22, the House will also begin commissioning portraits o
acknowledge the 4och anniversary of the arrival of women to study at Christ Church and, more gencerally, diversify Christ
Church’s visual environment. Recommendations from the Challenge Consultancy repoet will further be implemented to focus
on premoting racial equality and encouraging diversity and inclusivity of all kinds. These initiatives will help Christ Church
to ensure that it provides education and lcarning to all chose who have che potential to benefit from them the most.

We also continue to make plans for the House's sooth anniversary in zo2s5, which will include increasing support for graduate
and undergraduate education and for academic research through endowing academic posts and graduate scholarships and the
opporrunities made possible by our new Research Centre in the Thacched Barn. Plans to improve the Library and Piecure
Crallery, as well as to explore options to increase housing provision for graduare student, will likewise form part of the sooch
anniversary celebrations.

Churist Church is also planning to undereake a governance review with the support of the Charicy Commission, which has
already been discussed in general terms at a GB Away Day. This will allow it to meet its various charitable objects as a College
and Cathedral even more effectively and efficientdy in the furure.

Christ Church will continue to adapt its teaching and research to the unique challenges of the pandemic in the coming
academic year, with extensive preparations in place ro allow for the safe return of students in Michaelmas Term 2021, This
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work has also encompassed the operation of the Cathedral School which has reopened ac the stare of the new academic year.
"Teaching, supervision and examining will be via a mix of in-person and remote provision, with flexibility built int to allow
Chirist Church to respond rapidly e changing public health circumstances.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES

The Governing Body is responsible for preparing the Report of the Governing Body and the financial scacements in
accordance with applicable law and regulanons.

Charity law requires the Governing Body to prepare financial statements for cach financial year. Under chac law the
Governing Body has prepared the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepred Accounting
Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law), including Financial Reporting Standard 102: The
Financial Reporting Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102}.

Under charity law the Governing Body must not approve the tinancial scaremenes unless ic is satisfied chat chey give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the House and of its nec income or expenditure for chat period, In preparing chese financial
statements, the Governing Body is required to:

s select the most suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistenty;
»  make judgements and accounting estimares chat are reasonable and prudent;

¢ state whether applicable accounting standards, including FRS 102, have been followed, subject w any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

s state whecher a Starement of Recommended Practice (SORID) applies and has been followed, subject to any material
deparrures which are explained in the financial starements.

s prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate ro presume thar the House will
CONTINUE O OPErate.

The Governing Body is responsible for keeping proper accounting cecords thar are sufficient ro show and explain the Housc’s
transacrions and disclose with reasonable accuracy ar any time the financial position of the House and enable it to ensure that
the financial statements comply with the Chatities Act 2011, [t is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the House and
ensuring their proper application under charity law and hence for taking reasonable steps for the preventien and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

Approved by the Governing Body on o1 December 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

The Reverend Canon Professor Sarah Foot

Censor Theologiae
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Christ Church (the “Charity”) for the year ended 31 July 2021 which comprise the
Staternent of Accounting Policies, the Consolidated Statement of Financtal Activities, the Consolidated and House Balance
Sheets, the Consolidared Cash Flow Statement and notes to the financial starements. The financial reporting framework that
has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial
Reporting Standard 102: The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland {Unired Kingdom
Gunerally Accepted Accounting Pracdce).

In our opinion, the financial statements:

»  give a true and fair view of the state of the group and charity’s affairs as at 31 July 2021 and of the group’s wcome and
expenditure for the vear then ended;

¢ have been properly prepared in accordance with Uniced Kingdom Generally Accepred Accounting Practice;
= have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Acr 2011
Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accerdance with Tnrernational Standards on Auditng (UK} (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under those standards are furcher described in the Audjtor’s responsibilides for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Chariey in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe thac the audic evidence we have obrained 1s
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating te going concern

In auditing the financial sratements, we have concluded that the Members of the Governing Body's use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements 15 appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncermintics relating to events or conditions tha,
individually or collectively, may cast significanc doubt on the charity’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at
least 12 months from when the financial statemenss are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Members of the Governing Body with respect to going concern are
described in the relevant sections of this report.

Other information

The Members of the Governing Body are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises che
information included in the annual report ocher than the financial sratements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion
on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, cxcept to the extent otherwise explicicly stated in our
report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audic of the financial statements, our responsibility is o read the other Information and, in doing so,
consider wherher the other informarion is marerially inconsistent with the financial statements o1 our knowledge obrained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we idencify such maccrial inconsistencics or apparent material
misscatements, we are required to determine whether there is a marerial misstaternent in the financial statements or 2 material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misscatement of chis other information, we are required to reporr char fact.

We have nothing to reporr in this regard.
Matrers on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Charities Act 2011 requires s to report
£o you if, in our opinior:

= sufficient accounting records have not been kept
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»  che financial statements are nor in agreement with the accountng records and rewurns; or
¢ we have not obrained all the information and explanarions necessary for the purposces of our audit.
Responsibilities of the Members of the Governing Body

As explained more fully in the Statement of Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities [set ouc on pages 17-21], the Members
of the Governing Body are responsible for the preparadon of the financial stacerents and for being satisfied thac they grve a
true and fair view, and for such internat control as they derermine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
STATEMENTS [hﬂ.t are FI'EE ICL'Dm matcrial misstatcr[lellt; W.]:].Cl'.hc[ dl.l(: ey E[Q.Ud O Errer.

In preparing the financial statements, the Members of the Governing Body are responsible for assessing the Charity’s ability to
continuc as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, martcers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Members of the Governing Body either intend ro liquidare che Charity or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative bue o do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the andit of the financial statements

We have been appointed as auditor under Section 144 of the Charitles Act 2011 and report in accordance with che Acr and
relevant regulations made or having cffect thercunder.

(Jur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2 whole are free from marenal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and o issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is ner a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance wich 1SAs (UK) will always detecr a

marerial misstaternent when it cxists.

Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered marerial if, individualiy or in the aggregare, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. e design procedures in line with
aur responsibilities, outlined above, wr detect material misscatements in respect of irregularicies, including fraud. The extent to
which our procedures arc capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed helow:

Our approach to idendtying and assessing the risks of material misstatement in respect of irregularities, including frand and
non-compliance with laws and regulations, was as follows:

. the engagement partner cosured that rthe engagement team collcctiv&l}? had the appropriate comperence, capabiliries
and skills o identify or recognise non-compliance with applicable laws and regulacons;

. we identified the laws and regulations applicable te the charity chrough discussions with Members of che Governing
Body and other management, and from our knowledge and experience of the client’s sector;

. we focused on specific laws and regulations which we considered may have a direct marerial effect on the financial
statements or the operations of the charity, including Charities Act zon, Office for Students and Oxford University
requirements, taxation legistation, dam protecuon, employment and pensiens, planning and healeh and safety legistaciony;

. we assessed che extent of compliance with the laws and regulations 1dendfied above through making enquiries of
management and, where relevane, inspecting legal correspondence; and

. identified laws and regulations were communicated within the audit team regularly and the team remained alert to
instances of non-compliance throughout the audir.

We assessed the susceptibility of the charity’s financial statements to marerial misstatement, including obraining an
understanding of how fraud might oceur, by:

- making enquiries of Members of Governing Body and other management as to where they considered there was
susceptibility to fraud, their knowledge of actual, suspecred and alleged fraud; and

. considering the internal controls in place to midgate cisks of fraud and nen-compliance with laws and regulations;
“T'o address the risk of fraud chrough management bias and overnide of controls, we:

- performed analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships;
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. tested journal entries to identify unusual transacrions;

. assessed whether judgements and assumptions made in determining the accounting ¢stimates were indicative of
potencial bias; and

. investigated the rationale behind significant or unusual transactions;

fn response to the risk of irregularities and non-compliance with laws and regulations, we designed procedures which
included, bur were not limited to:

. agreeing financial statement disclosures to underlying supporting documentation;
. rcading the minutes of meetings of those charged with governance;
. enquiring of management as to actual and potental litigation and claims;
. . o . . .
. if considered nccessary, reviewing correspondence with relevant regulators and the company's legal advisors.

There are inherenc limitations in our audic procedures deseribed above. The more removed that laws and regulations are from
financial rransacrions, che less likely it is that we would become aware of non-compliance, Auditing standards also limit the
audit procedures required to identify non-compliance with laws and regulations o enquiry of the Members of Governing
Body and other managemenc and the inspection of regulatory and legal correspondence, ifany.

Material misstatements that arise due to fraud can be harder to detecr than those thar arise from error as they may involve

deliberate concealment or collusion.

A further description of our responsibilitics for the audic of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting
Council’s website at: www.fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities.

‘This description forms part of our auditoer’s report
Use of our Report

This report is made solely to the House’s Governing Body, as a body, in accordance with section 144 of the Charities Act 2011
and the regulations made under section 154 of that Act. Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state o the
Members of the Governing Body those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no ocber
purpose. To the fullest extent permitred by law, we do not accepr or assume responsibility to anyonc other than the House's
Governing Body as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Critchleys Audit LLP
Statutory Auditor
(xford

Date:

Critchleys Audit LLP is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of sections 1212 of the Companies Act 2006.
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I.

4

Scope of the financial statements

The financial statements present the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities (SOFA), the Consolidated and
House Balance Sheers and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the House and its wholly-owned subsidiaries
Christ Church Oxford Trading Limited, Christ Church (Evesham) Limited, Christ Church (Daventry) Limited, Thomas
Wolsey Property Limited, Wick Farming Limired and Christ Church Developments Limited. The subsidiaries have been
consolidaced from the date of their formartion being the dare from which the House has exercised control through voring
rights in the subsidiaries. No scparate SOFA has been presented for the House alone as permitted by the Chariey
Commission on a concessionary basis for the filing of consolidated financial statements. A summary of the resules and
financial position of the chatity and each of its material subsidiaries for the reporting year are disclosed in note 14.

Basis of accounting
The House's individual and consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Unired Kingdom

Accounting Standards, in particular ‘FRS toz: The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Ireland’ (FRS 1o2).

The House is a public benefit entity for the purpeses of FRS 102 and a registered charicy. The House has therefore also
prepared its individual and consolidaced financial statements in accordance with “The Statement of Recommended
Practice applicable to charities preparing their financial sratements in accordance with FRS 102" (The Charities SORP

(FRS 102}

The financial stacements have been prepared on a going concern basis and on the historical cost basts, except for the
measurement of investments and certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value with movements in value reporeed
within the Statement of Financial Activities (SOL'A), The principal accounting policies adopred are set out below and
have been applied consistently throughour the year.

The Covid-19 pandemic has had a signiﬁcant impacr an the opcrarions of the House. 'l'eaching, supervision and
examining resumed to some extent in Michaelmas Term 2020, only to be mer by a strict lockdown in Oxfordshire
towards the end of that term. Hilary Term was largely conducred online, bur College was able to house students for a
range of reasons, including welfare reasons. In Trinity Term 2021 it was pleasing to see thar most students were able to
return on site, although teaching was stiil done largely remotely. Srudent welfare support and extracurricular activiries
were moved in the last academic year to online platforms ac the same dme. The Cathedral School also shifred to cnline
teaching and the Carhedral was closed to public worship. Research, tourism and conference activiries have been currailed
since the lockdown in March 2020. However, the House has a strong cash position: signiﬂcant ICOME gerlf:ratirlg AS5E0S
and the ability o make economies swiftly. Governing Body has given consideration to the appropriateness of continuing
t adope the going concern basis in preparing these financial statements and, in light of these factors, is satistied with
adepting that posicion. Cash holdings at 31 July 2021 were £15.2m plus a further £49.0m is held in che endowment in
fixed term deposits and cash.

Accounting judgements and estimation uncertainty

In preparing financial statements it is necessary to make certain judgements, estimartes and assumptions char affect che
AINOUNGS fccogniscd in the financial seacements. The following judgements and estimates are considered by che Governing
Body to have most significant effect on amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Before legacies are recognised in the financial statements, the Governing Body has o exercise judgement as to what
constitutes sufficient evidence of entitlement to the bequest. Sufficienr entitlement exists once notfication of payment
has been received from the cxecutar(s) of the estate or estate accounts are availablte which indicate there are sufficient
funds in the estate after meeting liabilities for the bequese to be paid.

With respect to the next financial year, the most significant areas of uncertainty chac affect the cacrying value of assets
held by the House and its subsidiaries are the level of investment return and the performance of investment markets.

Income recognition

All income is recagnised once the House has entitlement to the income, the economic benefit is probable and the amount
can be reliably measured.

a. Income from fees, Office for Students support and other charges for services

Eees receivable, Jess any scholarships, bursaries or other allowances granted from the House’s unsestricted funds, Office
for Students support and charges for services and usc of the premises are recognised and accounted for in the period in
which the refated service Is provided.
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b. Income from donations, grants and legacies

Donations and grants thae do not impose specific future performance-related or other specific condirions are recognised
on the date on which the chariry has entitlement w the resource, the amount can be reliably measured and the economic
benefit to the Housc of the donarion or grant is probable. Donations and grants subject to performance-related
conditions are recognised as and when those conditions are met. Donations and grants subject to other specific
conditions are recognised as those condirions are met or their fulfilmenc is wholly within the control of the House and ic
is probable that the specified conditions will be met.

Legacies are recognised following grant of probate and once the House has received sufficient information from the
executor(s) of the deceased'’s estare to be satisfied that the gift can be reliably measured and that the economic benefit to
the House is probable.

Donations, grants and legacies accruing for the general purposes of the House are credited to unrestricted funds.

[Donations, grants and fegacics which are subject to conditions as to their use imposed by the doner or sec by the terms of
an appcal arc credited to the relevant restricted fund or, whese the donation, grant or legacy is required w be held as
capital, to the endowment funds. Where denations are received in kind (as distinct from cash or other monetary assets),
they are measured at the fair value of those assets ac the dace of che gift.

c. Investment income

Interest on bank balances is accounted for on 2n accrual basis with interest recognised in the period to which the inrerest
relaces.

Income from fixed interest debr securitics is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend income and similar diseributions are recognised on the date the share interest becomes ex-dividend or when the
tight to the dividend can be established.

Income from investment properties is recagnised in the period to which the rental income relaes.
Expenditure

Expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis, A liability and related expenditure is recognised when a legal or
conscructive obligation commits the House to cxpenditure that will probably require settlement, the amount of which
can be reliably measured or estimated.

Grants awarded char are not performance-telated are charged as an expense as soon a legal or construcdve obligation {or
their payment arises. Grants subject o performance-relaced conditions arc expensed as the specified conditions of the
gIant are mec,

All expenditure including support costs and governance costs are allocated or apportioned to che applicable expendirure
categories in the Staternent of Financial Acrivides {the SOFA).

Support costs which includes governance costs {costs of complying with censtitutional and statutory requirements) and
other indirect costs are apportioned o expenditure categorics in the SOTA based on the estimared amount areriburable to
that activity in the year, either by reference to seaff time or the use made of the underlying asscts, as appropriate.
Irrecoverable VAT is included with the irem of expenditure o which it relates.

[ntra-group sales and charges berween the House and its subsidiaries are excluded from twading income and expenditure
in the consolidated financial statements.

Leases

Leases of assets that cransfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The costs
of the assets held under finance leases are included within fixed assets and depreciation is charged over the shorter of the
lease term and the assers” uscful lives. Assets are assessed for impairment at cach reporting date. The corresponding capiral
obligations under these leases are shown as liabilities and recognised at the lower of the fair value of the leascd asscts and
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I0.

the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between capiral repayment and
finance charges in the SOFA so as to achicve a conseant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Lecases that do not transfer all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases. Rentals payable under
operating leascs arc charged in che SOFA on a straight line basis over the relevant lease terms. Any lease incentives are
recognised over the lease texm on a straight line basis,

Tangible fixed assets

Land is stated ac cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
inpalrment losses,

Expenditure on the acquisition or enhancemenr of land and on the acquisition, construction and enhancement of
buildings which is directly aceributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and amounting
to more than {20,000 together with expenditure on equipment costing more than £20,000 1s capitalised.

Where a part of a building or equipraent is replaced and the costs capitalised, the cartying value of those parts replaced is
derecognised and expensed in the SOFA.

Other expenditure on cquipment incurred in the normal day-to-day running of the House and ies subsidiaries is charged

to the SOFA as incurred.
Depreciation

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of all relevant rangible fixed asscts, less their estimated residual value, in
equal annual instalments over their expected useful economic lives as follows:

Vreehold properties, including major extensions §O vears

Leasehold properrics 5o years or period of lease if shoreer
Building improvements 10 - 30 years

Equipment 3 - IO vears

Books 1% pa reducing balance

Frechold land is not depreciated. The cost of maintenance is charged in the SOFA in the period in which it is incurred.

At the end of cach reporting period, the residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed and adjusted if necessary. [n
addition, if events or change in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable then the carrying
values of tangible fixed assets are reviewed for impairment.

Properties held under a Shared Fquity House Purchase scheme are held at the original cost of the House's share and are
not depreciated.

Heritage Assets

The House has chosen o hold heritage assets at cost. 'I'he House has a number of assers, including items of art and
historic texts that meer the definition of heritage assets under the SORP. The depreciated historic cost of the majority of
these items is nil. fems purchased are recognised at cost and items donated o che House are recognised at fair value. The
House has raken advantage of the cxemprion within FRS 102 not o disclose wansactions before 1 January 2015 as
obtaining fair values for these assets would be impracticable and the cost of obraining such valuations would ourweigh the
benefits to the users of these financial statements.

Investments

Investment properties are initially recognised ar their cost and subsequently measured at therr fair value (matket value) ac
each reporting date. Purchases and sales of investment properties are recognised on exchange of contracrs.

Listed investments are initially measured at their cost and subsequently measured at thetr fair value ar each reporting date.
Fair valuc is based on their quoted price ar the balance sheet date wichout deducton of the estimared future selling costs,

Investments such as hedge funds and private equity funds which have no readily identifiable market value are initially
measured at their costs and subsequently measured at their fair value at each reporting date withour deduction of the
estimated future selling costs. Fair value is based on the most recent valuations available from their respective fund
MANAECrs,
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Statement of Accounnting Policies

Year ended 3x July 2021

IL.

I2.

3.

14

15.

Other unquorted investments are valued using primary valuation techniques such as earnings multiples, recent
trarsactions and net assets where reliable estimates can be made — otherwise ac cost less any impairment.

Changes in fair value and gains and losses arising on the disposal of investments are credited or charged ro the income or
expenditure section of the SOFA as “gains or losses on investments’ and are allocated to the fund holding or disposing of
the relevant investment.

Other financial instruments

a.  erivatives

Christ Church has employed an interest rate swap on one occasion 1n 2008 to fix the cost of its debt for 30 years.
Derivative financial inscruments are nitially measured ac fair value on che date the coneract is entered inco and are
subscquently measured ac fair value, Changes in fair value are credited or charged co the income or expenditure section of
the SOFA. Hedge accounting is not currently applied o derivatives.

b.  Cash and cash equivalencs

Cash and cash equivalenes include cash at banks and in hand and shert term deposics wich a maturicy date of three
months or less.

¢.  Debrors and creditors

Debrors and creditors receivable or payable within one year of the reporting date are carried at their rransaction price.
Debtors and creditors that are receivable or payable in more than one year and not subject to a market rate of inrterest ate
measured ac the present value of the expected furure reccipes or payment discounted at a market rate of interest.

Stocks

Stocks arc valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, cost being the purchase price on a first in, firsc out basis.

Foreign currencies
The functional and presentation currency of the House and its subsidiaries is the pound sterling.

Transactions denominared in foreign currencies during the year are translated into pounds stecling using the sper
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies arc
rranstated into pounds sterling ac the rates applying at the reporting date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of transactions and from the translation of monceary
assets and liabilities denominated in forelgn currencies at the exchange rates at the reporting dare are recognised in the
income and expenditure section of the SOFA.

Total Return investment accounting

The House's Statutes auchotise the House to adopt a ‘total return’ basis for the investment of is permanent endowment.
The House can invest its permanent endowment without regard to the capiral/income distinctions of standard trust faw
and with discretion to apply any part of the accumulated rotal return on the investment as income for spending each
year, Unril this power is exercised, the total return is accumulated as a component of the endowment known as the
unapplied total return that can be either be retained for investmene or release to income at che discretion of the
(Governing Body.

Fund accounting

The total funds of the House and its subsidiaries are allocated to unrestriceed, restricted or endowment funds based on
the origins of the terms sct by the donors or set by the terms of an appeal. Endowment funds are further sub-divided into
permanent and expendable.

Unrestriceed funds can be used in furtherance of the objects of the House at the discredion of the Governing Bedy. The
Governing Body may decide that part of the unrestricted funds shall be used in future for a specific purposc and chis will
be accounted for by transfers to appropriate designated funds.

Resuricted funds comprisc gifts, legacies and grancs where che donors specified thac the funds are w0 be used for particular
purposcs of the House. They consist of either gifts where the donor has specified that both the capital and any income
arising must be uscd for the purposes given or the income on gifts where the donor has required or permitced the capical
be mairtained and with the intention chat the income will be used for specific purposes within the House’s objects.
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Statement of Accounting Policies

Year ended 31 July 2021

16.

Permanent endowment funds arise where donors specify that the funds arc to be rerained as capital for the permanene
benefit of the House. Any part of the total return arising from the capital that is allocated co income will be accounted for
as unresericred funds unless the donor has placed restrictions on the use of that income, in which case it will be accounted
for as a restriced fund.

Expendable endowment funds are similar to permancnt cndowment in thar they have been given, or the House has
determined based on the circumscances thar they have been given, for the long teem benefir of the House. However, the
Governing Body may at its discretion determine to spend all or part of the capital.

Pension costs

FRS 10z makes the distinction hecween a group plan and a multi-employer scheme. A group plan consists of a coltection
of entities under common control typically with a sponsoring employer. A multi-employer scheme is a scheme for entitics
not under commuon control and represents an indusery-wide scheme such as Universitics Superannuarian Scheme or one
for employers in the same locality such as the University of Oxford Staff Pension Scheme. The accounting for a multi-
employer scheme where the employer has cntered into an agreement with the scheme that determines how the employer
will fund a deficit results in the recognition of a liability for the concributions payable char arisc from the agreement (o
the extent that they relate to the deficit) and the resulting expense in profit or loss in accordance with section 28 of FRS
102, The trustees are satisfied thae Universities Superannuarion Scheme and the University of Oxford Sraff Pension
Scheme both meer the definition of 2 multi-employer scheme and has therefore recognised the discounted fair value of
the contractual contriburions under the recovery plans in existence at the date of approving the financiat statements,

The House also operates a defined contribution pension scheme, Contributions to these arrangements are charged to the
SOFA in the period in which they are payable.
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Christ Church

Censolidated Statement of Financial Activities

For the year ended 31 July 2021

INCOME AND ENDOWMENTS FROM:

Charitable activities:
Teaching, research and residenrial
Carhedral Schanl
Cathedral
Other trading income
Donations and legacies
Investments:
Inveserment income
Total return allocared o income
Orcher income
Total income

EXPENDITURE ON:

Charitable activities:
Teaching, research and residenrial
Oriher charitable acriviries
Cathedral Schoot
Carthedral

Generating funds:
Fundraising
Trading expendimce
Endowment managemens costs
Interest payuble on loan nores

Total expenditure
Net Income/(Expenditure) before gains

Net gaing on invesrments

(Losses)/Gains on complex financial instruments

INet Income
Transfers berween funds

Net movement in funds for the year

Fund balances broughe forward

Funds carried forward at 3r July

Unrestricrad Restriceed Endowed 202Y 2020
Funds Funds Funds Total Total
Notes £'ooo £'ooo f'ooo £'ooo £'ooo
1
6,439 - . 6439 8,564
2,014 - - 2,014 2,374
48 104 I 163 138
3 182 - - 182 LAa7s
2 11z L2t 1,427 2,118 2,517
4 34 27 19,485 19,596 20,079
15 10,865 6,639 {17,504} - -
5 1,928 17 - 5945 L1o7
21,672 7,366 3,419 32,457 36,084
&
17,874 4,507 - 22,381 23,135
- 624 - 624 798
2,461 - - 2,461 2,796
2,507 258 2,449 2,004
63 - 603 626
509 - - 609 86¢
10 - L9537 4107 2,993
- - 1,402 1,402 1244
23,878 $:399 51159 34,636 34,4061
(2,206} 1,967 (1.940) {2,179) L5%3
12, 13 - - 38,380 88,380 8,455
25 1,53E - - 1,531 {1,254)
(675) 1,967 86,440 87,732 8,794
20 46z (840) 378 - -
{213) 1,127 86,818 87,732 8,794
z0 {z,107) L1008 587,821 596,722 87,928
(2.320) 12,133 674,639 684,454 596,722

See noce 35a for the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities foc the prior year,
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Christ Church
Consolidated and College Balance Sheets
As at 31 July 2021

Notes
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assecs 10
Property investments 1z
Orther investments 13
Total Fixed Assets
CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks
Debrors 16
Cash at bank and in hand
Total Current Assets
LIABILITIES
Credivors: amnounts falling due within ane year 17
NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
CREDITORS: falling due after more than one year 8
Provisions for liabilities and charges 19

NET ASSETS BEFORE PENSION LIABILITY

Defined benefit pension scheme liability 24
TOTAL NET ASSETS
FUNDS OF THE COLLEGE 20

Endowment funds
Restricted funds

Unrestricted funds
Designated funds
General funds
Revaluarion reserve
Pension and loan swap reserve 20, 4

TORT 1020 play Ay A0
Group Group The House The House
£'ooa Eooo f'ooo £ooo
15,344 17,481 15,338 17,471
304,918 248,329 258,244 222,187
461,204 395,996 506,398 420,307
781,466 661,808 770,080 660,445
813 Baq 266 768
3,060 BI32 4,862 4979
15,212 L4:325 14,936 13,676
19,085 8,281 20,564 19,423
6,669 6,939 6,574 6,746
12,416 IT,342 13,990 12,677
793,882 673,148 793,970 673,122
106,385 FZYTE 106,385 72,918
52 71 52 71
687,445 (00,161 687,533 600,635
2,991 5439 2,991 3439
684,454 596,721 684,542 96,696
674,639 587,821 674,639 587,821
12,134 11,008 12,035 11,008
L494 733 1,494 733
1,013 1,466 5,850 2,489
4,549 41549 - -
{94376} (rr,355} {9,376} (11,355}
684,454 596,722 684,542 596,696

"T'he financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Governing Body of Christ Church on o1 December 2021,

The Reverend Canon Professor Sarah Foot
Censor Theologiae
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Christ Church
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 July 2021

Net cash provided by {used in} operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Dividends, interest and renrs from invesrmeanrs
Cash inflows from new borrowing
Inrerest payable on loan notes
Investrnent management costs
Praceeds from the szle of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipmenc
Proceeds from sale of investmenrts
Purchase of investments
Net cash provided by {used in} investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of borrowing

Receipt of endowment
Net cash provided by {used in) fnancing activities

Change in cash and cash equivelents in the reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period
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pley R 2020

Notes £'ooo f'oaa
27 (17,650) {15,743}
19,596 20,079

35,000 15,000
(1,402) (r,244}

(4,007) (2.993)

1,533 -

{93) {yrz)

13,190 1,498

{46,607) {28,690)

17,110 12,738

L,427 2,030

1,427 2,030
88 (975

E4.325% 13,300

29 15,212 14,325




Christ Church

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 July 2021

I

INCOME FROM CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

20E1 Auio
Teaching, Research and Residential £'oce £aoo
Unresrricred funds
Tuition fees - UK and FU studeats .93y 1859
Tuidion fees - Owverseas students [ BET 28
Crher fees - 53
Onher Office tor Studerts suppost 402 143
Ocher academic income 1o 8y
Collepe residential income 2,707 3533
Charicable visiror inconie 103 175%
6,439 Biséq
Total Teaching, Reseasch and Residential 6,439 B.564
Unresericred funds
Cathedral School income 1,014 2,574
Carhed el income uf 99
2,082 2,473
A rotal of 2433 (2019-20: £94k) was received in the yeac from the Coronavirus Job Rerention Scheme by the Cathedral School 2nd Cachedral,
Resieicred flunds
Cathedral income 104 120
104 229
Endowed funds
Cathedral income i 10
11 =)
2,177 2,712
616 L2178

Total income from charitable activitics

The above analysis includes £3,519k received Fom Oxford University from publicly accounrable funds under the Collegiare Funding Formula Scheme (2019201

£3,12gk).

Under the terms of the undergraduz e smudent supperc packuge offered by Owford Univeresity 1o sudents from lower ineome households, the | louse's shere of the

faes waived amounted 1o £fok {zorg-200 ok}, These are noc inclided in the fee income reporced above,

DONATIONS AND LEGACIES

2027 1020
£ooo Looo
Danadons and Legacies
Unresricred funds 1z 1o
Restricted funds 579 ke
Sncowed funds L427 2,330
2,TCR 2,917
INCOME FROM OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES
2T plekisl
£'ooo0 £ooo
Unreserictrd fned
Subsidiary company crading income 182 LOT73
182 1,374
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Christ Church
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2021

4 INVESTMENT INCOMFE

2021 010
£'oco fooo
{inrestracted fands

Apriculoneal ear 78 &6
Bank incerasc § 560
Ohier incerest 1 1
84 123

Resericted frnds
Other interesc 27 23
bY 13

Endowed fends
Agricultural ent 333 703
Comenercial rane 5119 4,804
Other praperty income 775 1046
571 bE:d4

Equity dividends
Other investment income 1,366 11,791

19,485 19,933
Total [nvestmient income 15,586 BOOTY
5  OTHER INCOME
2021 1520
£'o00 £'ooo
b“rzn'un'r'ﬂdlﬁ(na{t
Orher miscellanequs income 1,928 1,091
1,928 1,091
Bestrieted fosds
Ocher miscellancous income 7 16
37 14

£ ol of £929k {20152 £9e4k} uf other misczll2neous income was received 1 the year from the Corvpavirus Job Retenrion Scheme.
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Christ Chuech
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2021

6 ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

2021 1010
£'ono £ooo
Charitable expenditure
Drirece staff costs allocared to:
Teaching. research and residential 2,146 T80
Orher direct coses allecared co:
Traching, research and residenial 1,993 12,823
Oither charitable activiries G2y 798
Cathedrad schonl 2,393 2,730
Carhedral 1,445 2,004
Support and governunce coses Klocated o
Teaching, research and residenrial 2,642 2,622,
Cathedral school 5% i1
Total chatitable cxpendinare 27,015 15,713
Expenditure on generating funds
Direct staff costs allocared toz
Fundraising 375 33
Trzding expendinure 123 80
[rzvggrmient Marspement cosrs a4
Orcher direer costs allocaced 1
Fundraising 1+ 194
Trading expendimre 100 433
[avestmert management Costs 37 2,727
Inrerest payable on notes La&02 1,244
Suppor and povernance costs allocared wo:
Fund:aising 78 79
Trading expendinize 0 .
nvestmenT Management costs 299 266
Tot2l expenditure on genetating funds &, 721 [EE
Total expendituee 14,030 14,401

The House is Lizhle to be assessed for cannibation under the provisions of o new replacsnient lor Statuee XV of rhe Universicy of Oxford. The scheme has been
approved by the Counil of the Univarsity, Congregarion and Her Majescy in Council, The prpers agreed by Council clearly sec our thar the charge due For a year is
payabl:: in rhat yeas so therefore; no liahility 10 respeet of zo26-21 exists. No provision has therefore heen made in these aceounts. The Coneriburion Fund is used ro
make grarrs and loans ro colleges oo the basis of need.

The reaching, research and residenrial coses include College Conuibudun payabie of [564k {zorg-20: L477k).
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"Christ Chuech
Notes to the financial scatements
For the year ended 31 July 2021

7  ANALYSIS OF SUPPORT AND GOVERNANCE COSTS

Teaching Pudlic
Generadng ard Wership, Choir 2021
Eends Research & Chaoir School Heritzge Total
flooo £aoo £'oop E'ooa £'onn
Financial administrazion 225 258 - - 483
Darnestic adminiseracian G4 623 - - 6B
Hu.ma:l [ES0UIces - 40 - - 40
r 12 16 - - 128
Endowment management 149 - . . 149
Depreviation 1 40 &8 - Han
ossflprofith en ficed assers - - - - -
[ oan interest payable LaDi 497 - - 1,899
Other finance charpes 5 i} 24
Cuvernance costs o 44 - - 49
858 1,042 a8 o 4568
Teaching Public
Ceneraning and Wozship, Chair 2020
Funds Rescarch & Choir Schacl Heritage Total
Faoo Laco L'aoe Laco £'oao
Finangial administeacion 127 208 - - 435
Domestic administracion 59 579 . 638
Human resources - a4 - - 44
T 12 351 . - 163
Endowrnent managemnent 115 - - - 115
Depreciation H 239 13 - go7
Loan incerest payabile L2414 jO - - 1,746
Ccher finznce charpges 7 43 &1
Gaovernance costs - 50 - - 50
1,657 2,633 [ [ 42350
Firancial aud elwinestic administrazion and IT costs are aceribured aceording o the estimated staff rime spent on: each activicy,
| Jepreciation casts and profic or loss on disposal of [xed assels are mrsibured acearding o the wie nade of the underlying assees.
Tneerest and other fiance charges are arrribured according o che purpose of the related financing,
2011 1010
£'ooa Euoo
Gavernanl:e costis CDmPrisc:
Andivor’s remuneration - awdic services 47 43
Audior’s rernuneracion - other services 1 e
C)her governance case H o
49 50

Mo amounc has been included i govenznce cams For tha direct employmenc costs or retmbursed expenses of the House's Fellows on the basis thae diese payniens
relate to the Fellov's invalvemenr in the Mouse's charicable aceivities. Decails of the remuneradon of thie Fellows and their reimbuirsed expenses ace included asa

separate nale wirhin rhese financial stacements.
B GRANTS AND AWARDS

Diuring the vear the House funded academic awards and bursaries to studencs from ies resiricesd and varestriceed funds

as Follows:

Urnrestticied [und=
Grangs o individuals:
Scholarships, prizes and guanes
Bursaries and financial assiscance awards
Total unresericted

Restricted funds
Granes to individuals:
Schalarships, prizes and grants
Bursaries and financial assistance awards
Total restricted

Tortal grants and awards

2021 2020
£'ago £ooo
{1 [l
3 33
164 130
398 254
709 628
L1907 gz
1,271 1052

Within the bursaries and financial assistance awards figure above, is the cose 1o the House of the Oxford Bursary Scheme, Undergraduare srudencs of the House

received F10tk (20200 Erngk). Some of those students also received Fee waivers amounnng o £ok (20201 £oki.

The above casts are tocluded withio the charitable r:xpeuditu re on Teaching, Research and Residendal.
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Christ Charch
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2021

9 STAFF COSTS

202X elnyn]

The appregare staff costs for the year ware as follows. Eaoo £'zoo
Salaries and wages 7847 7.8
Social secuuricy costs 743 i

Pepsion coses:

Defined bencht sehemes 1,471 T206
Pensior. deficic liabiiiey movement (note 24) (448} {594)
Redundancy cners 1 -
Cither benshics 333 B3
10,388 TODT2

Sraff costs of £1, w2k (2a13-200 £1,141k) included in toral Cathedral costs, which included redundancy payments of £9k (2019-20: £0il), wud £1,790k {2019-20:
f1,990k) included in natal Cachedrai schoal costs are noc included in the aggregate payrol] coses shown above,

The average number of employees of the Heuse, excluding Trusrees, on a full me equiva’ent basis was 25 follows: 2021 2020
Tuicion and research 63 &5
Callege resideotid o 123
Tradirg and visitor H 0
Carthedral 7 17
Cathedral School [ 62
Fundratsing 3 4
Suppee 70 83
Toral 354 380

The average number of employed Trustess during the year was as follows:

Unersity Lecourers 22 iz
CUE | ecturers 6 6
Faculey Lecturers T [
Other rexching ard researcly 1 I
Other I3 23
Toul 55 56

The following informacion zclates to the employecs of the House excluding the House Trustees, Details of the remuneracion and reimbursed expenses of the House
Trastees is ineladed ag 3 separare fote in these financial statemencs.

“I'he rumber of empioyees (excluding membess of Gaverning Bedy) during che year whose pross pay and benefits (exciuding employer NT and pensian
contriburians} flling within che foilowing bands was:

£60,001-570,600 3 1
izo.0or-£%,007 4 &
80,001-£90.002 z

Arro,soe-F130,001 T o
The number of the above employees with redirerent benefics accruing was as follows:

In detined henefirs schemes 10 w
In defined concribucion schemes Q o
The House's conribucions to defined contributivi pension schemes totalied a =
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Christ Church
Netes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2021

o TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Group [ easchald Frechold

land and lard and Planc and

buildings Feunildimgs machinery Tozal

£'ooo Eoco fooo £aoo

Cost
Ar stare of yeay 415 15,638 Tz 24,532
Addidions a 3 dy 9L
Dlisposals o {t,320} o (1,320}
Transfer o Q a =
At end of year 417 14,527 §,5606 23,304

Depreciation and impairment

Ac soare of year o 4,128 3,073 7,057
Depreciarion charge for che vear o fifutal 09 900
Depreciation on disposais o o @ o
At end of year a 4,728 3,232 7,960
Nel baok value
At end of year 417 9,703 §5.134 1$,3d4
A srarr of year 417 1,710 5,354 17,481
T'he House Leasehold Freehold

land ard land and [lznc and

buildings buildings machinery Taotal

Eooo fago £'ao0 £'oon

Cost
Ar starr of year 417 15,839 Rz 24,507
Addiions o 3 o1 94
Disposs a 01,320 2 {1,320}
Transfers c o o o
At end of year 417 14,502 8,342 23281
Depreciation and impairment
A start of year a 4,030 2,900 7,036
Charge for che year 0 99 08 907
At end of year 0 4720 3214 7,943
Mex bouk value
At end of year 417 %793 5,128 15,338
A start of year 417 11,705 5345 17,471

The House has substantial long- held hiscoric assers =ll of which are used in che cuurse of the House's eeaching and research activities, These cornprise lsted buildings
an zhe Heuse sits, together with their contenes eomprising works of are, aucient books and manuscripts and ether measured artefacis. Because of their age and, in
ITUUEY GRSET, Unique nacure, relinble hissorical vost informaden is no available for these assers and could not be ohrained eyCepr ar di Sproneotionie sxpense.
However, in the opinion of e Trusiees the depreciared histotical cost of these assers is now immarerial.
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" Christ Church
Nores to the financial statemencs
¥or the year ended 3z July 2021

T2

13

HERITAGE ASSETS

“The House hulds a collecion of varly priuted books, manuseripis and phorageaghs, ciren €10 puincigs, circa 5.000 prine and cirea 2,000 drawings, « collecdon of

rath and tonh century English glase and 2 nuinber of Russiar icans of the 17tk 2nd 18th cennury. Al of :hese were densred ra the House heoween 1710 and 1980 an
che underscanding thas ic will presesve them and make them accessible to scholars and, within appropriace limics, o members of the public. Hleritage assers are held
ar nistorical cosc which in the opinion of the Trusters is now immacerizl. The Trustees consider the cost o carry qur a valuacion of chese heriape assews held would

avt be commensurare with the benefic w che users of che fnancial stacements.

Chiist Chineh is one of the major teseacch libracies in the world, home w many thousands of priceles documenars and collections. They encompass a vasr areay of
rare and unique marerials in a numher of formars, ranging from illumiaaced manuscripes and carly pricied booiks  family papers, maps, arcefaces and images. These

collections suppore research by members of Christ Church anc Oxtord Univessity, as well 3s an interaational community of scholars.

Chiist Churet is unigue ameng the Oxford and Cambridge colleges in possessing an imporeant collection of Od Master paincings and drawings, housed in a
purpase-built pallery of consideszble archirecneral ineerest. The Picture Gallery s epen to members of the public, Christ Church and Oxford Universicr and the Old

Master collection has been on view to the public sinee 1768, Mo macecdal acquisicions o disposals have vecurred over the last § years,

PROPERTY INVESTMENTS

Group

Valuation at start of year

Additions and improveinents at cos
[Msposals

Revaiuacion gains/(losses) in che year

Valuyation 2t cndd of year

The House

Waluadon at seart of year

Addivions aad mprovemenrs ar cose
[Yisposals

Revaluation gains(josses] in the year

Valuztion at end of year

A formal valuarion of rhe agricolnirl, cammercial and residendal praperties was prepared by Savills (24P} Limited as ac 31 July 2021

Fesidenia 2001 20
Agriculeural Commercial and Orhec Total Touml
£ovo £oon £'oou £ooo £aow
28,954 74T IT,004 248,320 213,055
38,074 2,970 o 4L044 25,861
{2,568} (4.043) o {7a013) (1,983}
1,219 T110 4,069 22,558 13,376
145,319 123,556 30,023 304,918 24,329
Residenuial 2021 2070
Agriculmiral Clommercial ang nher Total Toral
£'ooo Eooo E'voo £'aon £'oun
1,819 TIT, 4T 3T024 122,167 17,206
17,563 2,970 o 10,533 23,348
{2,968 (rast o {7013 {1y63)
w259 7210 2,050 22,857 1,576
aB, 663 123,533 36,013 158,244 TLE,I67

In addicion te the dicect property investments stazed above, the House holds 2 towal of £42.2m of indirecs propesty in four properry specific investments as wel] as

exposure in diversified funds.
For orior vear comparatives se2 note 35 b.

OTHER INVESTMENTS
All investrozncs are keld ar fair value.

Group investments

Valuacion ar starc of year

New money invesced

Arnouncs withdrawn

Inureasef (Decrease) in cash held
Reinvested income

[mvestment management fees
Increasel{decrease) in valus of investments

Group investments at end of year
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13 (OFTHER INVESTMENTS CONTINUED

The House investments
Yaluation at start of year

MNew money invested

Amours withdeawn
{Decrease)) increase in cash held

Increase in value of investments

Lrvesninens in subsidiaries

The House investments at end al year

Group investments comprise:

Equity investimeans

Global multi-asset funds
Prapersy funds

Deferred consideration
Fied eenm deposits and cash

Total graup invesonents

14 PARENT AND SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS

2021 200
£'ooo £'ooo

399,996 407,521

§2503 2,820

(34,758} (7.

28,621 (1624}
65,822, Y

401,204 195,996

A5 104 24811

506,508 420,807
Eeld auuside Held in 202% Held outside Held in 2023
th: UK the TIK Fotal the LK the UK Toral
#luoo Eooo Eooo f'ooo £ooo £ooo
=} 190 290 o 247 247

o 354,807 354,802 =} 108,158 308,058

[+} 1983 44 SL5I§ ) 36,214 38,114

) Si400 §rA DO ] 10,800 10,800

o 49197 45197 o 10577 10,577

o 401,204 461,204 =] 309G 395,950

The T ouse holds 100% of e issued share cepital in Crrist Chureh Developments Limired. a company providing design and build construetion services w the
House, and 1009% of the Jsted share capital in Christ Chuseh Oxford Urading Limired, a compaay peoviding confersnce and other event services on the Hause's

prentises. The House also halds 10a% of rhe issued share capiral of Chrisc Church (Fvesham) Limired, Christ Chureh ((avenrry) Limiced, Thomas Wolsey

Properry Limized and Wick Farming [imited all of which hold agricultural fand weth long term development potenrial.

The resules and 1heic assess and lizhilidies af the parenc and subsidiasies ar the year end were as follows:

lacome
Expendditire
Llgnacian o the House voder gift aid

Resule for che year

“V'oral assers

Toral liabilities

Iet fands at rhe end of year

The HBouse  Chirist Choreh Chuise Church Thomas
{Fvesham) {Dhavenrcy) Wolsey
imited Timiced Praperty
£'oo0 £ooo £'con faco
32196 3 a 3
{34,298) iz} (o e
o o [4) ba)
{2.102) 1 4] 23
743,044 103 1083 15,060
{100, 2525 (s} 4] (1048
HR2,791 w8 1,181 14,078
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PARENT AND SUBSIDIARY UNDIERTAKINGS CONTINUED

Income
Expenditure
Donation o the House under gift aid

Result for the vear

Toral assers
Toral Habiicics

MNet funds ar the end of yrar

FUF PTEO]’ year cr}mp“.-.ra:ives SEE OO0 35 L.

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT TOTAL RETURN

Wick Farming

Chrise Church

Chrise Church

Limited Developmenes Crxeford
Limited Trading
ooz £'oog £'oon
42 a 163
(] o (256}
n o -
{24) 0 (3]
3,785 - 264
{razs; . (337)
2,250 o i73)

The Truscees have adopeed a duly autherised peiicr of total return accouncng for the Housc's investment reaurns wich effecr fram 1 Augiuse zon1, 'T'he investmen
refuirn 10 be applied a8 income is caleulated as 2,259 (1029: 5.23%) (plus costs) of the sverzge of the year-end values of thr relovant investmenis in each of the
preceding five years. The preserved {frazen) value of the invested endowment capinl represeacs it eoen mazket value in 2002 together with all subsequent

endowments valued ac dace of gift.

At the beginning of the yeas

Gift cormponent uf die permanent endowment
Unapplied tota retun:

Expeadable endowment

Total Endowments

Mﬂv:mﬂ“'ﬁ in thc r:l‘lnl‘ting Pcri‘]dl

(iift of endowmenr fi:nds

Invescmenc remurn: coral investmens income

Invesement eeturn: realised and unrealised gaing wd losses
Less: [nvestment Management Cosg

Orcher zrznsters

Tuotal

Unzpplied toral rerurn aliocared w0 income in che reporcng period
Expendable endowments rransferred w income

Net novements in reporting period

At end of the reporting period:
Gik component of the permanant endowment
Unapglied womal reruen

Expendable cndowment
Total Endowments

For prior year comparacives see note 35 d.

DEBTQORS

Amounts falling due within ane year:
Trade dzhrars

Amounts owed by Iouse members
Amounts owed by Group underakings
Tavation and social securicy
Prepaymenss and accrued income
Other debroes

Amounts falling due after more than one yean
Loans

Permarent Endowment Expendable Total
Enapplisd Endowment  Endowments
Trust for Tocal
[nvestment Rerurn Toral
£oo0 £Eooo £'ooo £ozo £'voa
13,849 13,845 13849
10,167 (0,5 10,187
G605 153805
13,840 L0867 4,216 563,805 §8 R21
385 38 1,042 1,427
8:3 813 18,681 19,496
3,601 3601 84,68y 52,380
t224) (224) (5.135) (5339}
&1 a1 317 378
35 33 w728 %594 104,322
674} (a74) (16,830} (17 504)
53 ]
a (674} l674) (16,830} [17.504)
385 F,869 4,094 B2,764 86,818
t4.234 4,234 14234
14,036 L4036 14,036
648,365 G4l 309
14,234 14,036 28,270 645,359 674,659
2031 1220 2021 2080
Group Group The House The House
£'000 E'oos Foas L'ena
155% 1,603 1,488 1562
104 [ E P a5
a o 531 1,215
I 26 o Ly
1z3e 1,251 1,231 25T
150 11 44 140
a Q 1,354 7L
3,060 3.13% 1,862 1,57
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17 CREDITORS: fulling due within cnoe year

Trade credivor:

Auouncs owed ro House Merubers
Amounts owed to Group undercakings
Taxazion and social securiy

College Contribution

Avcruals and deferred income

f  CREDITORS: falling duc after mote than one year

Nores payable
Bank loans

Loan swap fair value

2021 PLET Lot 200
Group Group The House The House
£'ooo Eono E'ona E'aon
2321 L5002 004 2597
423 382 423 382

a s} 430 (3

271 -3 258 197

o o a a

3758 1673 3,369 1359

6,660 5,939 5,574 5,746
1021 FlerEv] 20T 2007
Gaoup Group The House The Touse
£ooo Looo £'000 Eoog

90,000 59,000 90,000 55,000

10,000 163,800 10,000 18,800

6,385 7,918 6,385 7916

166,385 FL9IG 106,385 72,916

Ou t February roo# the Houge borrowed Z1om (ron Baxclaps Bank ple ac a floating race of 3-manch TIROR plius o.2%%; inrecest s payable quacedy taccears, Lhe
loan is repayable on 1 Febacy 2638, Uhe House is investing a sumn each year in a designared fund to conrribure wo the repayment of this Inan in 2038, the fnd value

ar 31 July 2091 was £1.242k (2019-20 £932k).

O 1 Pebruary 20eb the House also encered into an interase sace swap wich Barclays Bank ple, under which it receives 3-meath LIBOR and pays = fixed care of
inrzrest of 4.743%. The nodonal amounr of the swap is £1om, the swap is sotled quartecly in arrears and ¢xpires on 1 February 2038, The fair value of the interest

rara seeap as ar 31 Fuly 2oz1 has been provided ac £6,385k (2019-200 £7,916k).

On s Seprember 2016 the House earered into a0 agreement wich the Pension Trsurance Corperatien for the issue of () £20m 2.5¢7% Saries A Notes repayable on
14 Seprember 2063 and (1} £2am 2.567% Series B Nores repayable on 15 September 2064 {"the notes), Interest is payable on 15 March and 15 Scptember cach yrar

Chi 08 November 2019 the HEouse entered irto an agreemenc with che Aviva Life & Pensions UK Led for the issue of £:5m 2.00% Senior Nores repayable on a1

MNavember 206y, Interest is payable on 1z May and 12 November each year.

On 27 May 2021 the House enrered into an agresment with the Aviva 1ife & Pensions UK Led for the issue of £35m 2.16% Senior Notes repayable on 28 May 2a7t.
Inrerest is payable on 12 May and 12 November sach year. £19.25m was drawn down by che House o 28 May 2021 and the remaining £15.75m 17 Angust zozL

19 PROVISIONS FOR LIABILTEIES AND CHARGES

A szt of yeas
Charged ir: the Staternenc of Financial Activities
Sertled in the yeac

At end of year

202 1020 20RT X200
Group Graup The House The House
EALT £aoa £'ooo £oao
I 15 7I tos
(7 (20} 7} {z0)
{12} (14} {x2) {r4)
52 71 52 71

The abave provision relares to pensian Liahilisies for pensions payzble w ex-employess by the Houss and ner funded through an external pension scheme, The

acnrarial valuation has been provided by XPS Pensions Group 4s at 31 July 2011,
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20 ANATYS[S OF MOVEMENTS ON FUNDS

Endowment Funds - Permanent
Studenr Suppart Funds
Academic Posts Funds

Eibrary Funde

Endomment Funds - Expendabie
Heymun-Moriez Benefaction

Dir Saudh {3/5ths)

Lee Benefaction

Mercury Fund (3/7ths)

Buildings Funds

Cardens & Creounds Funds

Sporrs Clubs Funds

Library Funds

Pictute Gallery Funds

Academic Pases Funds

Studene Supparc Funds

Cathedral & Charister Support Funds
Benefices Funds

Drhes Funds

General Erndowmenr Funds

Total Endowment Funds

Restricted Incote Fonds - Permanent
Swudent Suppor Funds

Library Funds

Academic Pases Funds

Sub-total Restricted income (Permanent)

Restricted Incame Funds - Expcnl];ll:llr
Heyman-Morie Benefaction

Dr Scuth (3/5chs)

Lee Benefaetion

Mercury Fund (5/7ths)

Buildings

Gardens & Grounds Funds

Sports Ciubs Funds

Library Funds

Picoure Gallery Furnds

Academic Pasts Funds

Stuckein Supparr Funds

{arhedral & Charisrer Support Funds
Benetices Funds

Other Funds

Sub-total Resiricted income {(Expendable)

Huildings Funds

Cardens & Ceouznds Funds

Spouts Funds

I,ibmr}' Funds

Pizture Gallery Funds

Student Sppart Funds

Carkedral 82 Chorister Support Funds
Orther Funds

Suh-total Restricted income funds

Total Restricted Funds

Art August Gainsf At 31 July
2020 Income Expenditure Transbers losses} 2021
£'oon f'ong foco Foos Looo £'ooo
8,731 513 {81) {247 1,342 10,258
I5,4t8 584 (142} (364 340 17,936
el 2 15} {2 10 76
52797 1748 {480} (389} fgay 60,396
33,697 101 03] {noco) 4,990 38.479
12,394 410 {r3] (373 TG 4179
11,308 37$ i123) (340) 658 12938
5,470 181 (0] (154) B 6,258
522 7 i5) (15) 78 596
27 t o n 4 1]
Jo108 el (28] [gz} 468 $,569
438 s 4] i3 44 500
B.067 Last ifig) {777 4354 33,345
23,502 L.ah 217) (Gag) 1.570 27,268
L7 606 {1y} {316} L8O 13,994
20,578 682 (187} {&ra} 3090 23:544
BN 321 {347 {5yl T34 10,761
349,685 11,054 (3,189 [12.353) 52,382 400,307
537,811 20,921 {5:359) 17,126) 88,3180 674,639
170 : {150) ;5 o igh
& ] Q 2 o 8
358 I (173) 50 @ 436
53¢ ks {423) 527 o 640
104 4] (L5442} .58y o 151
708 11 {501} 100D a 2,036
252 a {322} 373 a 303
% ] (375} 40 o kr
A o Q 4 [a] 27
0 ] {1) T o] o
I [a] ] 1 ] 2
4 3 {e3) 01 o 71
i o o [ o 12
.08 §2 fen4) 674 [} 1,254
n,32% 76 (6o1) 437 o L440
20 « [321) e o 14
10k 2 (31} 23 o 100
274 1 {ve) 168 o 347
5.238 133 {4301 5,725 o $H51L
4,375 1 (24} 34 e 4,368
z D1 o a a 94
20 5 o a Q 15
o7 6 {241 {8} a 123
2 o {5} t a 4
187 231 =3) (4} a 361
41T 104 [£X71) o a 160
3oz i3 tg1h 3 0 299
5,436 368 (472} 47 o 5577
1,008 717 {5,309} 5,790 o 12,136
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0 AMNALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS ON FUNDS CONTINUED

Tnrestricted Funds

Designaeed funds
General funds

Defined benefic pension scheme reserve

Loan swap fair valus reserve

Total Unrestricted Funds - The House

Desipnated funds - subsidiaries
Gepzral funds - subsidiaries
Revaluarion resenve » subsidiaries

Teal Unrestricted Funads » subsidiaries

‘Tatal Unrestricted Funds - Group

Total Funds

For priar year comparatives see nare 35 €.

121 FUNDS OF THE HOUSE DETAILS

Ab T Auguse Gains/ At 31 July
2020 Income Expendinice ‘Iransfers {loosses) 2021
F'ooo £aoa f'ooo £ooo Eooo EA )
713 780 (114) 105 o 1,494
%48 993 (23.892) 2z o 5650
(3,439] a 448 o ! {2,991}
(7.016) a o 5 553 (6,585}
(2033 10,711 {23.648) 1,327 1,53 2,532)
) o a a Q s
1 af 210} a a I:1.43
1] [a] [a] [n] Q o
20 [T {710} a o (B8}
{=.107) £, 8o (23,87%) 1,517 1441 [2,320)
596,722 L4357 34.636) 0 Bo.911 684,454

The {ollowing isa summary of the origins and purpeser of each of he Funds

Endowment Funds - Permanent:
Grouped funds for restricred purposes

Endowment Funds - Expendable:
. Heyrman-Moriz Bencfacdon

z. [Jr South {3/5chs)

1. Lea Benefaction

g bdcreury Fund (3/7ths)

5. Grouperd funds for rescricred purposes

5. General Endowiment Funds

A consolidation of capical balances of past donations where related incorne, buc not che original capicel, can
be used for che restricted purposes of the charicy as indicared n the grouped headings.

Capizal balanee of past denacions where relared income, or income and capital, can be used for the
testricred purpases of the charity, This is a mixed use fund suppordng die cosis of Join Academic posts,
the cost of up to four Career Developrment Fellow Scientises, graduare bursaries pnd undargraduare
fnaucial support ard conczibution w major building development projects.

C:lpit:zl balance of pest donations where related income, or income and capital, car be used for the
restricted purposes of the charicy towards the augmentzdion of small Benefices in the patronage of the Dean
and Chaprer and aweard annusd grants w Incumbents of dhe 2 Liviogs specified in 121 South's will,
extended o include two fuerher Livings by Court Creder dared 19 May, 1865 and 2z subsequendy excended.

Capiral belance ot past dunations where related income, or income and capital, can he vsed for the
restricted purposes of payiog the supend and ncidemiad expenses of rhe Lee Readers in Anaromy, Chemisey
and Phupsies, and in the case of accumalared revenue of che furcherance ofany branch of medical or

seiencific reachiag or research.

Capiral balance uf past dapations whers velated incoms, ar income and capiral, can he used for the
restriceed Crpose of the advancerent nﬂearning, science or education with parricuar referenee to the

preservarion and developmenr of the miarial syster.

A consolidation of czpical balances of past donacions where relared income, or incame and capizal, can be
used for the restriczed purposes of the charicy as indicaced in the grouped headings.

A consolidation of gifts and donations whers either income, or incams and capiral, can be used for the
general parposes of the chasity.
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FUNDS OF THE HOUSE DETAILS CONTINUED

Restricted Funds:
Reariceed income fearm Permanent

Restriceed incorme from Expendable

Restriceed income funds

Designaced Funds
Designaced Funds

Income generated rom Pecmanent Eudowmane not spent and available for furure coses on che rescriceed

purpases of the charicy as indicated in the greuped headings.

Income generated from Expendable Endownencs 1 ro 5 not spent and awailable for Raoure costs of che

restricted purposes apolicable ro the endowrear funds.

& corsolidacion of gifs 2nd donations where both income and capieal czn be used for the restriceed

purposes of the chariry as indicated in the grouped headings.

Unrestriceed Funds allocated by Geoverning Body for furure costs as designaced and cherefore are nor

available for expenditure en the House's general purposes.

The General Unrestricted Funds represent aceumulacad incoms from the Touse's acrivities and other suurees char are available for che general purposes of the

Hause.

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS

Tangible fixed assets

Uroperry investrments

Clrher inwesrments

[Net current esiers

Long term liabilities

Pengion fund and toan swap provisions

“angible fixed assets

Croperry invesimencs

Orhet irvestments

Wer currenc assees

Long cerm lizbilities

D'enzion flind and loan swap provisiors

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION

Unrestricted Restricted Endowrede 2031
Funds Funds Funds Total
flooo £f'ooo Eooo £ooo
1,074 4,169 o] 15,344

o o 304,019 304,919

T,484 o 459,720 461,204

4449 7,066 o 12,418
{10, 000) o (o000 {100,000
(9:428) o o {3,428)

(2,320) 12,13 574,639 B4.454

Unresrriczed Resericred Endowment 2020
Burds Funds Funds Total
£ooo Foco Elooo £'oo0
3335 4,126 a 17,480

a a 243,324 248,329

504 a 30492 395,996

4,460 6,382, a 1,342
(1,000} a (55,000] {65,000}
(11,428} a o {11,426}

(2,107 11,008 38,820 596,721

Those Fellows who are the T'rustees of the House for the purposes of charity law receive no remungration for accing 25 charicy tnuscees, bur are paid by eicher or boch
of the University 2nd the House for the academic services they provide to che House.

Most crustees of the House fall ineo the following caregorics:

* Head of House

* [rofessorial Fellow

« (fficial Follow

+ Exllow by Special Eiection
* Research Bellow

+ Canon Professors

No [eistee receives any remunerztion for aoting as a irustes, However, those trusteas whe 2re alse employees of the House receive salaries for their work as
employees. Where possible, these salaries are paid on exrernal academic and academic-relaced scales and often are joint arrangements with the Universicy of Oxford.

All Officinl and Research Fellows are el:gible for a Housing Allowarice, which i disclosed wichin the salary fpures below.
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23 TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION CONTINLUIED

The Szlaries Toard makes recommendznans rc!ating to the remunerazion of Members OFGm‘crning Boc'y as well as o orher memhers of the Hause's acadarmie gafl
who are not members of Governing Body and 1 small number of ocher members of saff. The Board iniciates propesals relaring w0 remuneration and also considers
rzcommendations initiaced by other commiteees. The Board has five incesnal members and three external members. The Statutes of Christ Church provide {a) thar
the Board can onfy make recommendations relaring ro remunerarion of all orany members of Governiag Body if it has been approved, ot only by 4 mzjotity of the
Board as a whole, bur also by a majoricy of the three cxrerne] members: {h) thae in dc:crmining any question zelating to the remunesiion of ies memnbers, the
Governing Body cannot approve any arrangements which would confer on any of its members a greater henefic than that recommended in relarion ra thaze
members by che Salaries Board.

Compasirion of the Salaries Hoard is ser our on page 3 of the Report of Governung Body.

Trustees emploved by the Howse Rl intw the following eutegories:
Official Students
Fixed Term Snedens
Crdinary Smdenes
Research Smdency
Canon Professors

There are also five trustees, the Dean, the Sub Dean, the Treasursr, the Sreward and the Development Director who are employed full time on managemert andinr
fundraizing.

Some trustees are elipible for college housing schemes, ra trustees e in housss owned by the House, Others may be eligible for a housing aliowance which is
distlosed within the salary fgures below, 4 crostees live m hooses owned ‘oindy with the House under the Shared Equity House Purchase Scheme, in which case the

hausing sflowance is reduced aceordingly. o such propercy was purchased in the year and 4 such properties were snld in che year,

Some crustecs receive further allowances for additinnal work carried onc as pare ims college officers, &g, Senior and Junior Censors, Librarian, Tucor for
Admissions, Tuter for Graduates and Development Advisar, These amaurs 2re included wichin che remunerarion figures beiow,

Remuneration paid to cuscees

202.0-11 207g-20
Cirass cemunararion, mxakle
Mumber of benefits and pension Murmner of Grnss ernunenirion, teable

Hange TrusteesiFell ows contnibutions TruseeesFellows  henefics and pension caorriburiong

£ £
£r-La,900 T 1,268 1 2,378
£5,000-£9.999 L 9403 2 15,595
f1o,000 -£12,09y 1 27,680 B 27,292
£15,000-£19,999 4 F4005 5 108,242
£20.000-£24,995 3 fy, 407 4 25,828
frso00-£10,999 z 35953 3 86,503
Ein.ooc-£14,990 4 201,641 [t] 132,958
£33,000-£39.990 ik 417908 3 139,882
£40,000-£44,999 A 84,135 o -
L43,000-£49.999 q 193,170 L 144,300
£55,000-£34.009 [ - z 105,425
£33,000-L59,000 3 175,031 2 118,262
Ffn,000-Th4,004 2z 124,537 I ao,p8q
£65,000 -£60,9 08 5 347,811 5 138,160
£70,000-£74,099 & 290,043 2 T, G54
£75.000-L79.999 1 78509 1 77376
E&s,no0-£i9,.999 1 #9543 o -
£[oo.:.:oo-.£104,999 T 03,431 o -
£105,000-£109,909 o - k) 274,287
£110,000-£114,999 1 100,205 1 110,109
£115,000-£119,059 1 116,305 2 235086
£133,000-£139,995 ! 138,850 ° -
Total 58 2,703,959 5 1,547,211

y trustees are not employees of the Hovse and do vot receive remuneration.
Some trustees, topether witk ocher senior employres, are eligible for privaie health inswrance as pare of their package of remuneration.

All cristees may ear ac conumen table, a3 can all ather emplayees who are eatitled o meals while working,
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24

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION CONTINUED

Other transactions with trustees

INo crusees claimed expenses for any wark performed in discharge of duties s a rusese.

Ser also note 32 Related Parey Transactions.

Key management remuneration

The toral remuneration paid w key managemenr {Groug and Ve Hovse) was £651k (2019200 £570k).

Key managemen: pevsannel are thase persons having auchority and responsibilicy for planning, dirscting and conzrolling che aciivicies of the House, directly oz
indirectly, Phe key managenienc is consde red to be delivered by the Dean, Senicr Censor, Junior Cersor, Treasurer, Steward and Head master.

PENSION SCHEMES

The House pasticipaces in five principal peosion schemes om behall of its sa@ff - Uriversities Superznnuation Scheme {"the TSS"), the Universicy of Oheford Scaff
Pension Scheme ("the 3525"), e Church of England Funded Pension Scheme ("the CEFPS"), the Teachers' Pension Scheme ("the TPS") and The Pensions
Trus: {"the TPT"). USS and (I8P5 schemes are contribucony mized benefic schemes (e, they provide benefics on a defined beneht basis - baszd on length of service
and pensionable salary and o a defined conrriburion basis - based on concibutions o the scheneh. CEFPS, the TPS and the 111" are alt conmibuiory defined
beaefi schemes. The assers of USS, OSPS, CEFPS and TPT are each held in separate rrustee-administered hands, because nf the murual marure of these scheme, he

assers are not accributed to individual smployers and schesne-wide coneriburion rares are ser.

The House is therefurs exposed o acruarial risk associated with ather employers’ einployees and is unable m ldentify 1o share of che undeclying assets and liabalines
telating to defined henefis of each scheme on a consistent and reasunable busis. As cequived by Section 28 af FRE 102 panagaaph "Employee benefits”, the Hause
thesefore accounts for the schemes as if they were wholly defined connibution schemes. As a resulr, the amounc charged o che Stateruens: of Fivancial Acciviies

represents the concibutions payable w ench scheone in eespect of the accounting pericd.

Hawever, in OSPS the amount of 2ny pension unding shorefall in respeec of any withdrawing participating emplover will be charged wo that employer.
Since the House has entered inro agreemenes {the Recovery Plans) with LSS end OSPS, thar decermine how each employer within the schemes will fund che averall
deficir, the House has recognises a Liability for the contributions payable chat arise from the agrecments {to the excenc that they relawe o che deficly) wich related

expenses 2eing recognised through she Staremens of Financial Acrivides.

“Uhe House has made available a Mariora! Zmployment Savings Trase for smplovees who are eligible under aucomacic eorelmens reguladions w pensian benefits but

not eligible for cicher USS or O3S,

Page 39



Christ Church
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2021

24 PENSION SCHEMES CONTINUED
Schemes accounted for under FRS 102 paragraph 28.11 as defined contribution schemes
Actuarial valuations
Crualified acruaries periodically value the U533 and OSPS schemes using the 'projected unit mechod’, embracing a marker value approach. The resulting levels of

conuriburion rake account of acmari2] surpluses or deficies in each scheme. The financial assumpeions were derived from marker enadinions pravailing ac che
vuluation dare. The results of the Jacest ecrusrizl valuations and the assumprions which have the most significant effect o the resules wese:

Notes uss Q5PS
Date of vahuarion: stfoafil loy/n
Dace valuation zesults published: 15/09/19 190620
Value af jabilivies: £65bn £848m
Value of assers: £61.7hn Loy
Funding surplus / (deficic): {£3.6bn) [£113m1)
Princivat assumptions:
+  [iscount rate adih CPRI-o7%m Gl tosbm
CPOn 252%pa 2.25%
+ Rate of increase in salaries ria KUt
+ Rate of increase o pensions cled CPpa Ave RIYCP! pa
Morealicy assumprions:

o Males currently oged 85 (males) 14.8yT8 L7 ¥I§
» Fernales curzently aged 6% {males) 16.1 yTS 2.4 VIS
¢ Mlales currencly nged 45 {males) 6.6 yrs 23.0 y15
+ Femnales currently aged 45 (males) 27.9 15 23 #0y7s
Funding Rarias:

o Techvical peovisions lusts 9506 8%

+ Statusory Pensina Protecrion Fuad basis 76% 4%

« “Buy-our basis 6% ot
Reeommended employer’s conteibntion rare e 21.1% 19%
{as % of pensionable salaries): increasing o

23.7% on
cif1ef201
Effecave date of next valudtion: afosfao 3fosf2z

i Uhe cisconine rzie farward cates) [or the USS vlduadan was:
Years -i0: CPI + 0.14% meducing lineardy o CPL- 0.73%
Years 11200 CPL+ 1.42% reducing linearly to CPL + 1.55% by year 21
Years zre ¢ CPT v 1g5%

b, The discounc rare (forward raws) for the G525 valuarion was:

Pre-rerirement: Equal o che UK nomiral gile curve < the valuation dare plus 2.25% p.a. ar each eom.
Posc-redrement:  Equal to the UK nominal gic curve at the valuaton dace plus 0.5% p.a. at exch rero

¢, Pension increases (CP) fac che LSS valuation were:
Term dependenc races ic line with the difference benvern the Fixed Tnterest and Indee Ciaked yield aneves, less 1.2%.
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24 PENSION SCHEMES CONTINUED
d. Increases co pensions in payment for the GSPS valuacion wers:

A1) nflation is derived fram rhe genmercic difference harween the UX naminal gilr curve and the UK index-linked curve ar the viiuadon date, less a.3% pra. ac
each term, UL ioflacon is derived from che RP inflacion assumpeion, less the Scheme Acnuary's best cstimaze af the lang-reria dilfetence berween RPT and CFY

inflacion as applies from time o time (Lo% p.a, as at 31 March 2009).

For peusion inureases inked 1o inflacion, 2 PENSIOTY INCEEAsE CUIVE 15 CONSIOLG red hased an either che RPT, CR1 or ¢l average uf the B and CPLinflagion curves
described apove, adjusted ro allow for che differenr mavimum and minimum anrual increases chac apply, ané the Schema Acowacy’s best est mare of inflation

volatiliey as applies from rime w time.

e. The L33 and Q3PS empiover concciburion rates include provisions for the coscof furure accrual of defined benefies, deficic conrtibutions, adminiseracive

expenses and defined contribudions,

Sensitivity of actuarial valuation assumptions

swrpluses ov delicits which arise ac Funure valuations may impact on the Flouse's funcee coneribudion commitment. The sensirivines regarding the pringipal

assumprions used te measure the scheme liabilities are ser ouc belaw

“USS Assimprions: U35 Change in Assumptions {mpact on U535 liabilices
||l:1irint disconnt rate increase by a.1% decrease by £1.2hn
"r\ss:r valucs reduce by (0% increase by £6.4bn
"RPI - CPI spread increase by a.1% decrease by £o.vbn

{ mortali maore prudent assumnprion (moroalicy used ar las incres .
Rate of mortalic prudent P licv used ac last increase by £1.6bn
valuarion. rared down by a further year)

O5P5 Assumprions: Q525 Change 1 Assbrnptions Imipace on OSPS rechnical provisions
Waluation rate of incerese decrease by o.as% ingrease by £a5m

RPI inccease by n.25% increase by Laonn

Deficit Recovery Plans

In line wirh RS 10z paragrapn 28114, the House has recognised a lia3ilicy for ¢he eontributions payable for the agreed deficit funding plan. The principle
assumpsions used ir these calcalacions are rabled below,

155 QO5PS
Finish Dare for Deficit Recovery Plan 3fonfed %/ e3/2d
IAvcrage staff number increase 1.o0% 2.00%
|Average stall salavy incvease 150% 150
Average discount rare over che period a.85% a.89%
Gffecz of o.5% change in discount race L27k Fynk
Ffecr of 1% change in staff growd Lsal £28k

A copy of the Bull acnuanial valuacioa repores and ucher further details on the 53 and O3PS schemes 2ee wvailible oe tie USS website wirwussoouk and on e
University of Oxford website hegediwwwadiminagacuk/fnaneefpensionsiasps’.

Church of England Funded Pension Scheme

The pension charge for the year includes £30k (2019-22: £38)) in selacion w the CEFPS.

The laest acmarial valaadon of the CEFPS was carried out at 11 December 2018, dentifying a funding deficic of £5em (979 funded} compared ro £238m {75%
funded) in the actuarial valuasion 4s a7 31 Decernber 2015, The empleyer coneribudan zzre will continue ar 39.9% of che previous year’s Wational Minimum

Stipend, of which 12.8% is requited For furute service benefits and 7.1% for pase service liablidles, The duficit recovery period has been shorrened by three years end
is scheduled to end on 31 December 2022, Employer conmiburions are expected co bl to 32.8% [reim 1 january 1023,
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24 PENSION SCHEMES CONTINUED

25

The Pensions Trust
The pensior: charge for che year includes £o4k (2019-20 - £193k) in relacion to The Persians Truse,

‘I'he larest acruarial valuation of The Pensions Trust was carrded our on 32 Seprember 2oy, identifying a funding deficit of £38.2m, with asscrs of £149.4m and a
funding earpee of £187.6me, o funding level of o%. The employer contibucdon rates have heen ser ar 17.2% for che t/éoth scheme and 9.5% for the 1/8ach schome.
The nexc valuation is due as ac 30 Sepeember 2020,

Teachets' Fension Scheme
The pension charge for che year inclodes £138k (1ory-z0 - £194k) in relation o the Teachers’ Pansion Schierne,

The TS 3¢ an unfunded scheme and members cantribuce on 4 'pay as you go basis' with contributions from the member and emplayer heing credited ro the
Exchequer. Redremeny and other pension benefits zre paid by public fiends provided by Parliament,

Membess of the Cathedral School's eeaching stafl are atromatically eligible 10 join the TPS, which is edministered by the Teachers’ Peasion Ageney. The larest
actuarial valuaricn of the Scheme by the Liovernanens Actuary was carried oueas ar 31 March 2016, and was published by the Deparmenc for Educarion an 5 March
2019, The value of the scheme liabilities {persions currendy in payment plus the estintared cosr of (uiuce beoefits) was 0180 b, The value of the nacional assecs
(estimared future concributions toget'ner with the notional Investrnents held at the valuacion dace) was £196.1 bn, giving a aorional past service deficit of £22,0 br.
Dusing the vear the employer coneribution rate was 23.68%. The nexe valuadion of the TPS i3 due to be implemenred from 1 April 2223 The 178 i subject to s
valuation by the acnuary every four years.

& copy of the valuarion report and supportng documenterior cen be found on the Teachers' Penstons websice ar hrrpa/fwwnv.reacherspensions vo.uk,
Pension chasge for the year

The pension charge recorded by the Howse during dhe accounting period was equal w the concribusions payable after allowance for the defici tacovery plan as
follows:

!I 0LE ] 1020
usch“"‘ Contriburions 0ot in Toual Contributians M O¥EMmERt in Total
Tiubility liahility
” £'500 £'oon £ooo £oco Yoo £aon
“Uni'\-‘crsitits Superannuation Scheme 71T -17% 552 731 910 -170
University of Chiford Staff Pansion Scheme 791 -23% §60 8oz -84 713
Church of England Funded Pensior Scheme 39 o 10 3 =) 35
[1he Teachers' Pension Scheme 138 o 138 45 a] 145
[The Pensions Trusc 104 -10 04 g2 121 193
MNEST 1 a 1 1 2] ]
[Tatsl 1,800 -416 1,384 1§52 88y 6y
Summacy of defined benefic pension scheme Liability
LSS asrs TFT Total
£'ooo Foou fooo f'oon
Provision brfwd 1,544 1,78 nr 1439
lActuatial mevement in year -163 275 1o 448
Pravisign cffwd 1385 Ly0s 1or 2,001

TAXATION

‘I'he: Heuse is able to take advanczge of the tax exemprions available o charicies from taxatien in respert of incone ad capital gains reveived w the extent that such
income and gains arc appicd o exclusively charitable purpases. INo liabilioy o corpararion cax arises in the Fouse's subsidiary companies becauss the direcors of
chese companies have indicated thee they intend co maske donations each ypear w0 the House equal to the raxable profits of the company under che Gilt Aid scheme.,
Accordingly no provision [br taxation has been acluded i dhe Rnacizl stacemens.
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

27

The Fouse has cerrain Anancizl asees and financial liabilities of a kind thar qualify as basic fnzncial instrumears. Basic financial instzumenis are (ninally recoguissd
at transaceon value and subsequentdy measured at zmoreised cost. Cerrain athes financial instrumenes are held ar fair value, wich gains and lasses heing recoguised

wichin incame and expendin-re.

The House has the foilowing Anancial inscruments: 2021 2070 2021 220
Gronp Group Th= House The House
£'aoo £'ooo £'o0o £laoa
Financial sssets measored ar fair velve through statement of financial activides:
Investments 401,204 LT 1t s06, 308 FrLoe
461,204 195,996 506,398 420,907
Financial assets measured at amortised costi
Cash and cash equivalents £5.202 L4325 14936 13,676
Trade debioes L§3% L6os 1488 1,562
Armouncs owed by Houwse members i a5 14 Ay
Amounts owed by Group undertakdngs o o £31 L2I§
Accrued wcon:e f82 78y 881 789
Orther dabtors 59 182 [T 130
17,022 16,960 14,005 17447
Financial liabilitics that ate dcbt instruments measured at amortised cost:
Mores payable 40,000 55,000 90,200 §5,000
Bank Joans - including more chan 1 year [0, 000 10,000 o000 10,000
Tzade credicors 2416 2,692 2,804 2.597
Amourncs owed o [House Members 413 38 423 3B
College coneribudon [ o o 5]
Accruals and deferced income 1,758 3,679 3,369 2559
106,397 TLI47 105,486 L5398
Financial liabilites that are measured at faic valoe:
Fair valur coss of loan SWAE ,385 7916 6,385 T
G383 2916 G385 IHE
Gains and losses on the loan swap in the year are disclosed on the face of the SOFA.
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOMING RESOURCES TO NET CaSH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS
2021 1510
Group Group
Eaca £ooo
Net income &7,732 8,794
Elimiration of non-operting cash flaws:
[rvestment income (19,596} (z0,675)
{3zUng 0 iInvestmens {84.380) (8,455]
Endowment donations WLt /) 2.050)
tntesest payable on rotes 1,402 1,344
TRvestment TEAEEment Costs 4,207 1,991
Drepreciation 909 sy
Surplus on sale of fixed assers (212) a
[ecrease/{Increasel in stock I3 (106}
Diecrease in debrars 7L 719
Ingrease in credicors {270} {130}
Decrease in provisions {19} {342
Decrease in pension scheme Liabilicy (448) (#2007
{Drecrease)/Incrense in loan swap reserve (L1} 1,154
Met cash provided by (used in} operating activities {17,650} {15.743)
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28  ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBET

Non-cash
At start of year Cash flows changes At end of year
£'oon £'ona £'ono £'ooo
Group Group Group Graop
Cash 14,325 dEs o 15,502
Loans flling due after one year 71,916 (35,000} L53L (106, 585)
Toul (58591} (345113 5§31 {95,173}
29 ANALYSES OF CASH AND CASH EQUI\I"ALEN']'S
2011 2020
£'900 £avs
Group Croup
Cash ar bank and in hand 15,212 U325
MNatice deposits {Jess than 3 mwochs) o] s}
Bank overdrafes v °
Total cash and cash equivalents 5,212 14,323
3o FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS
At 31 July the House has oral commitmens under non-cancellable operacng wases as follows: 2021 2000
£'ooo £oco
Land and buildings
payakle within cne year ar3 1<
payahle between two and five years 1,500 pX:]
payable in over five years 28,599 28,943
EEATS 3403
Toml expenditure in the vear on land and building operating leases was Loa1k (zo1g-20: £aesk).
Oiher
payacte wichin one year ¥ a
payable berwesn two and five years o i
payable in over five years a [
14 T

Tora! expeadinure in rhe year on orher nperacing leases was Frsk (zotk-9: Lok,
31 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Threrz are na capiral commirtmenes thar require disclosure.
32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The House is parz of the collegiate Universiy of Oxford. Materiai inwerdependencies between the University and of the Collepe arise 25 o consequence of chis
relationship, For reporning purposes, the Universicy und che other Colleges are not weated as reated parcies a5 defined in FRS 102

Members of the Governing Body, whe are the truscees of the House and relaced pardies as defined by FRS 192, receive rernuaeration and facilidies as employees of

the House. Deails of chese payments ard reimbursed expenses as tustees are disclosed separaely in these finencial starements.

The House inay eater into equity shadiag asrangemenrs wich an Otficial Studens, Officees of rhe House or other persons employed by the Fouse under Starure
KXWI(51. The Hause has propercics with the following aer book values owned joindy with cruseecs under joing equiny owaership ageeeinenss berwern dhe truseee

and the House.

2001 2020
£'oon £ooo
Ot A Kuhn o 174
D B Young, 190 19¢
D I Aarts 33 133
Cr B Parkinson 310 118
D E Keene 311 311
L3 5 LYadson L
DrJ Yea o 100
[ [ (Obbink o 434

All jain equity properties are subject o sale on e depasture of the wustes from the House, The trustess pay an occupation fre of £500 pa e the Housz on che
House's wamed share of the properties.
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33 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Taere are no oblipatians arising from cvents occurring before che dace of the balance sheer whose existence will be cunfirmed only by the occurrence of events not

wholly with the House's contral.

34 FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS AND POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Since the year end, foillowing die compledon of ths U35 220 actuerial valuation, 2 new dual race schedule of conrriburions has been ageeed with an effective dare of
1 Ocober 2021, Recaleniating the USS provision on the basis of chese contributions would result in an increased obliparion ro find the defici of £2,213k, an increase

of £1,828k.

A furcher change o deficic recovery coneributions will become applicable under the 2020 valuation if the foint Neporiating Commirzee recommended deed on
benefic changes has noc been execured by 28 February 2022, In this scenacio, higher deficit recovery contribusions will cammence from 1 Ocraber 2022 at 3% and
then increase every § months uncil chey reach 20% ar 1 Chevober 2o25. They remain ar this level until 31 July 2032, Negotiations continue and an increase to this Jevel

i5 congiderad remore,

[f the Schedule af Canrritnizions retuning unciinged, the Universicy's Financial Serements {or the year ended 31 July 2022 will retlecr these changes o the pravision,

subjecr eo any ocher changes in dnancial and operational assumptiens.

35 ADDITIONAL PRIOR YEAR COMTPARATIVES

352 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

Usnrestricred Restricred Endowed 2020
Funds Furds Funds Total
Mintes £aoo £f'ooo E'non {'ooo
INCOME AND ENDOWMENTS FROM:
Charitable activities: 3
Teaching, research and residencial B584 - 8,564
Cathedral Scrhool 2,374 - 7,374
Carherlral 99 129 10 338
Other trading income 3 L7 f - Lars
Domnations and egacies % i 377 030 2,517
Lnvectments:
Investment inceme kK 123 23 15,933 20,079
Tuotzl ceturn aliocaced o incame 34d 10,206 6,112 (165,428) -
Orher income L9l 16 - 1,107
Total income 23,642 6,867 5.545 36,054
EXPENINTURE ON: G
Charitable activities:
Teaching, research 4nd cesidential 18,858 247 23,135
Orcher charirable aceiviries - 758 - 98
Carkecral Schonl 2,790 - - 2,796
Cachedral L3537 167 - 04
Generating funds:
Fundraising 28 - G626
Trading expendimure 8e% - . B&x
Endowment management coses 151 - 2,842 2,993
[nrecest payable on loan noces - - (144 1244
Tatal expenditure 25,163 5202 4,086 34,461
Nect Income!/(Expenditure) before gains {r,521) 1,655 1,459 1,593
MNEL pains OO Gvestments 12,13 - - R,455 B.455
{Losses)/Gains ou camplex financial instunnems 2 {1,254} - - {1,254}
Nct Income (2,775} L,655 3,914 8,794
Transfers between funds 14e LG4 {143 139 -
Net movement in funds for the year {1,371) (88} 10,253 8,794
Fund baarces broughe forward 348 (736) 11,096 577,568 sh7,028
Funds carried forward at 31 July (z,007) 11,008 587,821 {06, 7L

Sew page 22 for the Consctidated Sracenent of Financial Activities fo: the current year 1o which this noce compares.
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35b PROPERTY INVESTMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEID} 31 JULY 2020

Group Residential 2020
Agricurural Commercial and (iher Tatal
Lo £aco £'ooo £'ooo
Yaluation ac stare of year L0,324 91,164 3567 113,058
Additinns and Impmvcrm:ms at cust 340 15.47% 48 25,861
Disposals (1993 o c {1.963)
Revaluasion gaing/{losses) in che year 10,323 T4 35 15,376
Valuation at end of vear 08,554 7,41l 3,904 248,520
The House Residental 262
Agriculniral Commercizl anit (Irher TFotal
£'oon £o00 £'a0a £'aoo
Valuarion ar searr of year 64,471 91,167 11,567 18y,306
Addicins and improvemens ac cost 7 15,473 48 25,548
[Disposals {1,993} 30 o (1,963}
Rewaluarion gains/ (losses) in che year 104323 744 358 IL376
Valuadon at end of year 72,829 117,414 g4 252,107

A formal valuacion of the agriculniral, commercial and residencial properties was prepared by Savills (L&D} Limized as ar 31 July 2020,

[ sabddition to the direct pruperty investinenes stated above, the House beld 2 toeal of £40.0m of indirece propercy in four properry specific investmenes as well as
expogiire i diversified funds.

Sece nore 12 for the current year note o which dhis noce compares.

35c¢ PARENT AND SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY zozo

The results and cheir assets and Liabilities of the parenc and subsidiaries in the prior year ended 31 July 2020

The Itouse  Christ Church  Cheist Chureh Thomas.

{Evesham) {Davenry) Walsey

Lirmited Lirited Property
£eoo L'ooa Eaoa £'o00
lacome 14,833 2 76 13
Expendicure (3335 &y 7 )
Dhonatien o0 the House uader gife aid 55 a o o
Resule for the year 1,557 1 5 g
Total assees G73E68 oz 411 42912,
Toral liabilities (B3.0772) {20} (ty2) (283)
Nee funds ac dhe end of yrac 506,690 2 FAC) 4029

Wick Farming  Cheist Chuxh  Christ Church

Linived Developmewuts Onford

Limired Trading
uoo £'ooo £'ooc
Income 10 o o
Expenditure ‘ag] o Lazs
Denation o the Houwse under gift aid =} o (55
Resule for the vear 1 o 2,050
Toral assers 3.30% & (27
Tocal lishlities (o3 < (634)
et furds ar che end of vear 2,274 15 2

See row 14 For the current year nute to which chis note compares,
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35d STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT TOTAL RETURN FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

The Truscees have adopred a duly autherised policy of towal teruzn accounting for the Hiouse's invesrmeanr ceturns with effeet from = August 2ao1. The invesiment
return 19 be applied a5 income is calculared as 3.25% (za1y: 3,25%) (plus costs) of the averagr of the year-cnd valuss of the relevant investrenss in each of the
preceding five years. The preserved (frozen] value of the invested endowment capital represends its epen market vafue in 2002 togerher with all subsequent
endowmencs valued ar date of pift,

Permanent Endowmen: Expendable Total
Unapplied Endowment  Endowments
Truse for Total
Invesument Rewra Total
£'ooo £'oan £'ooe £'000 £'ovo
Ar the heginning of the year:
Gift companenr of the permazent endowment 13,656 13,656 13,656
Unapplied roral return 9,048 4,528 548
Expendabie endowment §53,064 553,004
Total Endewmenis 13,656 %948 23,604 555:964 577568
Movements in the reporting period:
Gift of endowment funds 3 93 1837 2,030
Iovestnient recirn: tatal investment income 419 B 19,124 19,543
Ivesconent recuen: realised and unrealased gains and losses 346 46 B109 8,455
1.£ss5; Investment manapement costs 16397 (18a} (%507 {006}
Ocher aansfers 51 5T 288 339
Total 193 1,047 L2140 25,447 265,081
Unapplied toral recurn allocared 1o income in che reparting period {6281 (028) (19.800) {16,428)
Fapeadat:le endowments gansferred o income o o
o (524} (628 (15,800} (16,4280
Net movements in reporting period 193 410 612 9,641 10,253
At end of the reparting periad:
GCifc component of the pecmanent endowmen 13,820 13849 13,849
Unuppﬁed tural rerurn 10,367 12,3167 19,367
Expendabls endowment 63,50 763,005
Total Endowments 13,840 10,364 24,216 563,605 587,821

Set nots 15 for dhe tutrent year nace o which this notz compares.
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35¢ ANALYSIS OF THE MOVEMENT ON FUNDS3 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

Endowment Funds - Permancnt
Sudent Support Funds

Aczdemic Fases Funds

Library Funds

Endowinent Funds - Expendable
Heyman-Moeritz Benefacrion

Dr Souch {3/5chs)

Lee Benefaciion

Mesewry Fund (5 7ths}

Buildings Funds

Gurdens & Grounds Funds

Sports Clubs Funds

Library Funds

Picruse Gallery Funds

Academic Posts Funds

smdent Support Funds

Cachedral & Chorisrer Supporr Fends
Benefices Funds

Oither Funds

Cenerd Endowment Funds

Total Enduwment Funds

Restricted Income Funds - Permanent
Smdene Support Funds

Zibrary Funds

Academic Poses Funds

Sub-total Restricted income (Iermanent)

Resaicted Income Funds - Expendable
Heyman-Morie Benefaction

D Souch {3/5chs)

[.2& Bencfaction

Mercury Fund {5/ 7ths}

Buildings

Gardens f¢ Grounds Funds

Spores Clubs Funds

Library Funds

Ficeure Gallery Funds

Academic 2oses Funds

Smdent Suppore Funds

Cathedral & Chodster Support Funds
Benefices Furds

Cicher Funds

Sub-total Restricted income (Expendable)

A1 August Gainst Ar 31 July
2019 Incormne Expendimre Transfers {losses) 2020
£oga £'ooe £ooo Enon £'oco £'ooo
B8 523 (1) {232) 12§ 8,731
14,961 487 1o7) (344} 2l 15,418
&7 2 i) (z) 1 67
52400 L7593 (368] {r.497) 76T 51,797
13256 LU0 f232) t942) 479 #3691
2,231 423 i86) (351 7y 12,394
12161 34 {7v] {321) 163 308
5,357 186 (18] {154} 79 5470
515 b (4] (15} 8 522
27 I z (1} o 2y
32071 19 {12} (A=} 45 3,116
432 15 {3} {12} 8 438
18,3090 1,086 {2a1} (93) 46> 28,967
22,851 1,100 {163 {Gog) 338 23,502
335 782 (:x9] {290] 19 may
20,308 708 {143) (384 97 20,578
BBy 124 i3 L42) 130 5199
344,049 2,905 {z,436) (9871} 5.038 340685
577,508 21,973 {2,088} {15,089} 2,455 587,821
161 1 (134} 12 o] bards]
& o (1) (1) o 6
284 o (260) 334 o 358
453 I3 f3ys) afy o 534
47 a (1,428} 1,483 o a4
LS54T 9 (7o} 94t o] 1,70k
21§ a (374} 351 o 252
13 o (363} E3A) a 5y
T a I S a 22
Q [a] {2} 3 o ]
&) o o L Q I
4 B (74 85 o 45
¢ o i 5 o 1
974 34 {573 645 o 1,082
1,204 81 {513} 576 o 1,328
27 5 (292} 289 o 29
90 a ] 21 o 108
190 a {75k 159 o 274
4,461 109 {4,428F 4 ARG aQ 5,038
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35¢  ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS ON FUNDS CONTINUED

Buiidings Fands

Gardens & Grounds Funds

Spares Funds

Library Funds

Pieruee Gallery Tunds

Academic Posis Funds

Sradent Suppnrt Funds

Carhedral 8 Cheriscer Supporc Funds
Creher Funds

Sub-total Restricted income funds

Total Restricted Funds
Unrestricted Funds

Designared funds
Ceneral funds

Debaed benefir pension schemne reserve

Loan swap fair valwe eserve

Total Unrestricted Funds - The House

[Jesignarerd funds - shsidiaries
Gereral funds - subsidiasies
Reviluacion reserve - subsidiaries

Total Unrestricted Funds - subsidiaries

Total Unrestricted Funds - Greop

Teotal Funds

At T August Gains/ At 1 July
2,009 [neome Expreodinure Transfers (insses) 2020
Eooo Foos £o00 Eeooa £'ooo £ooo

4,419 u1 {54 {r31) o 4335

[ i {1} o a 2

5 5 o o a 20

mi 55 {25} {4) o 137

36 8 {12} a a 2

e a o (=] [a] =]

iy 3 (58] {5} o 187

LodL 231 (149} i752) © 411

387 is i m o 302

4,782 515 {380} {B72) a 5436

11,096 545 (5,212} 27F a 11,008

gon iy (256) 300 o 733

2535 12,565 [25.321) 1,310 <] %489
{4,250) o f20 o B (3,459)
(6,6612) o 5 o (r254) (7.916)
(736) 13014 [24.757) 1,610 (1,254 (z.133)

o a a o ]

i3 382 (406} a 26

- 5] o a - -

50 482 {408) 0 o 16
i736] 13436 (21,161) 1,510 (1.254) {2,107)

siro28 36,054 (34,461 o 7,201 596,722

See pate 20 for the curmenr year note w which this noe comparss.
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36

US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

In satistaction of its obligarions to facilirace stadencs’ access ta 1S federal finanetal asd, the College is requized, hy che 1S Dlepartment of Education, w present, the
‘ollowing Supplementa] Schedules in 2 preseribed format,

The schedules have been:

prepared under the historical cost convention, subject to die revaluation of cerain foced assecs;
prepared using Unired Kingdorn generaliy accepeed accounting practice, in secordance with Finandal Repordng Srandard o2 (FRS 1o2) and the
Starement of Recommended Practice: Accounting for Further and 1igher Education {2019 edition);

presented in pounds sterling,

2021 2010
£'aoo f £'0o0 £ono | £'ooo
Expendable Net Assees
Balance Sheaer - Mer assars wichout donor restrictians- — { Mer 2sses withour donor {2.320) {2,107}
sum of Resipnated Funds, General Funds and Pension | restricrions
reserve
Balance Sheer - Ner assets with donor escrictinns- sum [Ner assers with domor restrictions 586,774 598810
of Endowment and Restricred Funds
Balance Sheer - Related parcy receivable {note 16} and | Secured and Unsecured relared [ 4
Belawed parry noee disclosure (nowe 32) parcy receivable
Balanze Sheer - Related parry receivabie (nore 16 and  {Unsecured relared parry receivabie 3 4
Related parcy note disclosure (nove 32)
Balwice Shees - Propercy, Plant and equipment. wee - |Fropercy, plant and equiprent, 15,144 17,481
Toeal noge 10 aen (includes Consrazerion in
progress)
Notes 1o the Financial Swmtements - Balanee Sheer - Progerry, plant and equipmert - 15,252 16,578
Croperty, plant and equipmene - pre-implementation - | pre-implemensazion
Taral note 10 less additions
Nores to the Financial Siacaments - Balance Sheer - Progeny, plant and equipmenr - - -
Praparty, planc and equipmcne - pose-implemennarion  |poseimplemencartion wich
wich ourstancing debe for ariginal purchase ourstznding debr for ariginal
purchase
Notes to che Financial Statements - Balance Sheet - Property, plant and equipment - 92 T4
Prapersy, plant tnd equipment - post-tmplementation  |post-implementacien without
withow ongsranding debe far original purchase - noee  |awsstanding debe for original
0 purchase
Nrnies to the Financial Scatements - Ralance Sheer - Constrecrion in propress f 157
Construcrion in progress
Balance Sheer - Lease right-of-use assers, ner T zase right-of-use acser, nec -
Morees to the Financial Sraremencs - Balance Sheer - Lease right-of-use asser pre- - -
Lease fght-of-use asser pre-implemenrtacion impiemenracion
fwores o rhe Financial Stacements - Bzlanee Sheer - 1 ease righ c-nf-use assco past- -
1 zase right-of-use asser post-implementanon inmplementzrion
Balscs Shear - Goodwili Ingangible assers - -
Balasce Sheet - Ocher intangible assers Incargible assers . B
Balance Shert - Past-cmployment and pezsion liabilices| Post-cmployment and pension 2,991 3439
liabilities
Halanze Shezr - Mo Payahiec and Line of Credic far Lang-recm debe - for long rerm 100,000 fi00
long-erm purposes {bodh current znd lcr:g term) and | purposes
Linc af Credic for Constouction in process
Balznce Sheet - Moo Payable and Line of Credit for | Long-rerm det - for long term 50,000 50,000
long-termm purposes (bodh currenc and long term) and | pueposes pre-implemencation
Line of Credit for Congrructon in process
Balance Saect - Nate Payable 2nd Line of Credit for | Line of Crecit for Constrction - -
long-term putposes (both current and long rerm) and |1 process
Line of Credit for Construccion in process
Balance Sheer - Lease right-of-use asset liabilicy Lease right-nf-use asser liabilier -
Balance Sheet - Lease tighr-of-use asser liahilicy pre- Pre-implermentarion righr-of-iuse - -
implementarion leases
Dalance Sheet - Lease nght-of-use asset liabality post- | Post-implemienacion right-ofuse - -
implementation |=ases
Balance Sheet - Annuites Annuities with donor resuictions -
Balance Sheet - Term endowments Term endowments with donor - -
restricrions
Balance Sheer - Life Income Funds Life income funds wich donar - -
restricnons
Balance Sheet - Perperual Funds WNez assers with danor 18,270 24,216

restrictions: restriceed in
perpetuity
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L)

US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE CONTINUED

2027 2030

fooo ] £'ooo £'oan £ooo
Modificd Net Assets
Sracenent of Financial Accivities - Torl Operating Tora! expenses withou denor 34656 34461
Fxpenses {Totil from Statemenc of Financial Activisies [restrictions - taken directly from
priof o adjustnients) Srarernent of Financial Activities
Sutement of Financial Activities - Non-Operating Mor-Operating and et 109,507 24,280
{Investmenc remurn appropriaced for spending), Investenent gain {loss)
Investrnents, net of annua! spending gain (loss), Crher
componens of net periodic pension vosta. Pension-
related changes other than net periodic pension,
charges other than ner periodic pension, Change in
vzlue of splic-incerest agreemencs and Creher gains (loss)
- (Toral from Seatement uf Financial Acrivides prior o
adjuscmenes)
Starement of Financial Activiries - {Iovesoment renzen [Ner investment gain {losses) 7970 28,634
approoriated for spending) and Investmencs, net of
annual spending, gain (loss)
Swaeement of Financial Actividies - Pension relared Pension-relared changes other
changes arher than perjodic pension than net prriodic voses
Balance Sheer - Wer assets withour donor restricrions-  [Ner assers wichore doner {2,370} (2,107}
sum of Designated Funds, General Funds and Pension [restrictions
Iesgmve
Balaace Slieet - Net assets with donor restricrions- sum | Ner assees wich daner resceictinns 486,774 508,829
of Endowmeng and Resevicred Funds
Balunce Sheet - Goodwill Incangibie assets - -
Balance Sheer - Related party receivable {note 16} and [ Secured and Unzecured relaced 6 4
Pelared parcy noze disclosure {nore 32) party receivable
Balance Sheer - Related party receivable (nomw 18] and | Unsecured related parcy racetvable & 4
Related pacgy noce disclosure {noce 32)
Modified Assets
Halance Sheer - Uil Assets Toral Assers T4z, 591 68,087
WNotes o the Financial Staternents - Balance Sheet - Lense right-of-use asset pre- - -
Lease righe-of-use asset pre-mplementarion implementation
Balance Sheet - Goodwill Intangible assex - _
Bafance Sheet - Relared parcy receivable (nore 18) and | Secured and Unsecured relaced & +
Related party note disclosure {nore 32} party ceceivable
Balagre Sheer - Relared panty receivable (note 18) and | Unsecured related parcy ceceivable & 3
Bozied parry note discosure (nare 32}
Net Income Ratlo
Seacemnenc of Financial Activites - Changs jn Met Change in Net Assets Withoue (213} {1,371}
Assots Without Donor Restrictions Daonor Restrictions
Seatement of Financial Activitizs - (et assers eleased | Total Revemae and Cains 12,861 15,975
Fom restriction), Tatal Opcraring Reverns and {Ither
Additions and Sale of Fived Assets, gains (losses}- Toral
income less investmens Jnoome
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